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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: LOSRIOMHIBEIPLCO25 770

Regd, Office: 434 shobh Mehor (Worlll industrind Estate, 8" Wing, Dr. £ Mosses Road, Worll, Murmboi - 400 018

NOTICE

NOTICE s hereby glven that the Thiny sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at indian
mMerchants' Chamber, 2* Floor, Kllachand Conference Reom, IMC Building, Churchgate, Mumbat ~ 400 020 on
Monday, the 28% August, 2017, al 10.30 AM. to transact the following bDusiness:

ORDHNARY BUSINESS:

1.

To recelve, consider and adopt the audited financial statements including avdiled consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the financizl year ended 31% March 2017 together with the reporis of the
Board of Directors and Audltors thereon and in this regard pass the faliuwing resolution as Ordinary
Resnlutlan

{a] YRESQILVED THAT the Standalone Audited Balance Sheet as st 21st March, 2017 and the Audhed
Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 33" March 2007 together with the
Directors' Report angd Aud|tors” Report thereon be and are hareby considered, approved and adopted.”

{h) “RESOLVED THAT the Consolldated Audited Balance Sheet os ot 3ist March, 2007 amd the
Consolidated Audited Statement of Profit & Loss, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on 31¥ March 2017 together with the Auditors’ Report thereon be and are hereby considered, approved
and adopted.”

To declare final dividend un Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31 March 2017 and in this regarg
pass the followlng resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Directors, dividend @ Rs. 15/~ {Fifteer Rupees
only} per Egulty Share of Rs. 10/- {Ten Rupecs) sach be and is hereby declared for the financial vear
ended 31* March 2017 and the same be paid a5 recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company
out of profits of the Company for the finantlal year ended 31 March 2017,

To appaint Mr, Amar Vaki {DIN: 00D0%253), whe retires by rotatlen and being eligible offers hlmsealf for
reappointment as Director and In this regard pass the following resolution as !:Zl'r:ilnarw,,r Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr, Amar A, Vakil, [DiN: 00005252) Director of the Company who retires by rotation
and belng eligible has offered himself for reappointment, be and Is hereby re- appolnted as Director of the
Compiany, Hable to retire by rotation.”

To appoint 2 Director in place of WMr. Varun Vaki {DIN: 01880759}, who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappaintiment as Director and in this regard pass the following resalution as
Crdinary Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT My, Amar A. Vakit, {DIN: 01880759) Director of the Company who retires by rotation
ang heing eliglble has offered himself for reappointment, he and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the
Campany, Hable to retire by rotation.”

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and In this regard to conslder and if though fit, to pass, the
foilawing resolution &s an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant ta Sections 138, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act, 2043 {the "Act") and the Companies {Audlt and Auvditors} Rules, 2014 {"Ruies”) {including any

statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the Company hereby ratifies

the appointment of M/s Ravi A Shah and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbal (FRN125079W) as
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Auditors of the Company 1o hold office frem the conchusion of this Annual General Meeting (4 GM) Gl the
concluslon of the next AGK of the Company 10 be held In the yesr 2018 atl such remunersiion as may boe
mutuaily agroed belween the Board of Direclors of the Company and the Audilers, plus taxes, out of
pocket expenses, etc”

8y Order OF The Board
For Eleld Investme nts Limited

Varun A VakH
Chairman

Mumbai: May 25, 2017

MNOTES;

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY B4AY
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELR/HERSELF. A Proxy need not be @
member of the Company. Proxles In order to be effectlve must be received by the Company at its Reglstered
Offtce not later than forty-sight hours before the commencement of the meetlng. Proxies submitted on
behalf of companies, societies, ete. must be supported by an appropriate resolutionfauthorily, as applicable.
A person shall not act a5 a Proxy for more than 5¢ members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total voting share capital of the Company. However, a single persan may act as a proxy for a
member helding more than ten percent of the total w::-t!ng share capital of the Company provided that such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person.

2. Ewvery member entitled to vote 21 the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect the proxies lodped
at the Company at any time during the business howrs of the Company during the period beginning twenty-
four hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Meeating and endIng on the
conclusion of the meeting, However, a prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the intentions
10 Inspect the proxies lodged shalt be required to ba provided to the Company.

3. Relavant documents referrad to in the proposed resolutions are avallable for inspection at the Registered
Offlce of the Company durlng business hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public holidays up to
the date of the Annual General Vieeting.

4, The Register of Members and Transfer books of the Company wilt be ¢losed from Monday, 215t August 2017
1o Manday, 28* August 2017 {both days inclusive).

5. Dividend recommended by the Directors, If approved by the members &t the Annual General Meeting, will be
pald on or after 259%™ Aggust, 2017, to those members whose names appear on Register of members as on 28'"
August, 2017,

. Members are refuested 1o notify the change of address at the sarilest.

7. Those mambers who have not uncashed /frecelved thelr Dividend Warrants for the previous years may
approach the Company at the Reglstered Office of the Company for claiming unpaid/unclaimed Dividend,

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124, 125 of tha Companies Act, 2013 read with {EPF suthority
{Accounting Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, dividend for the financlal year ended 33" March, 2010
and thereafter, which remsin unclaimed unpald / unclalmed for 8 period of 7 years will be transferred by the
Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund {{EPF} estzblished by the Central Government.
Accordingly, the unclaimed dividend for the financial year 31" March 2009 was transferred to 1EPF. Further all
the shares in respect of which dividend has remalned unpaid or unclaimed for 7 {seven] consecutive years or
more are requlred to be transferred to the Demat Account of IEPF Authority.
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9. Shireholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form,

Shareholders desirous of making nominations are requested to send thelr reguests in FormSi-13 to the
Company.

10. Voting through electronic means;

L. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Adminlstration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SER! {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company s providing f remote e-voting” {e-voting
from a place ether than venue of the AGM) facility through Central Depository Services {india) timited
{CDSL) as an alternative, for 2l members of 1he Company to enable them to cast thelr votes
electronfeally, on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the 36% Annual General Meeting of the
Company, dated 25" May, 2017,

i The facllity for voting through ballot / polling paper shaH also ba made available at the venue of the 3%
AGM. The mambers attending the mesting, who have not airendy cast their vote through ramota e- -
voting shill be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting. The mEmbem who have atready cast

thelr vote thmugh remote e- veting may attend the meeting but shail not 'hEi entitfed to cast their vite
again at the AGM.

H. The Company has appeinted C5 Manish Baideva, Proprietor, M/s, M Baldeva Associates, Company
Secretares, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM In
a falr and transparent manner, E-voting is optional, in terms of requirements of the Companles Act,
2013 and the relevant Rules, the Company has fixed 21* August 2017 as the "Cut-off Date’. The remote

e-voting / voting rights of the shareholders shall be reckoned on the equity shares held by them as an
the cut off date t.e. 21 August 2017,

Y. Theinstruction fot sharehoiders voting electronically are as under:

{ij The remote e-voting period shall begins on Friday, 25" August 2017 at 10.00 a.m. {i5T) and ends on
Sunday, 27 August 2017 at 05.00 p.m. {IST). During this pericd shareholders of the Company,
holding shares In physical form, as on the cut-off date Le. 21 August 2017 may cast thelr votes
electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after 5.00 p.m. {15T)
on Sunday, 27" August 2017,

i} Shareholders who have already voted prior to the AGM date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting vanue,

{lil} The Shareholders should log on to the e-voting website wwvw.evotingindla.com
fiv} Click on “Shareholdars” Tab.

fv) Mow Enter your User i0: Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

{vi} Nextenter the image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

{vli} If you are a first time user follow the steps glven below:




[vitl)

{ For Mambers holding shares in Demat Form and Physécal Ferm

PAN

Enter your L0 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by income Tax Departmaht fAapplcatle for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+ Members who have not updated thelr PAN with the Company/Deposhory
Participant are reguested to vse the firsl two letlers of thelr name and the &
digits of the sequence nuntber in the FAR fleld,

¢ In case the sequence number is less than & digits enter the applicable number of
0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
tetters. Eg. If your name s Rabwesh Kurrtar with sequence number 1 then enter
RAGOOOOO0L in the PAN ficld.

Dividend Enter the Dlvidend Bank Detzils or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded In
Bank Detalls | your demat account ar in the company records In order to login,

OR Date of « If hoth the detalls are not recorded with the depositary or company please enter
Birth {DOB) the membar I¢ / follo number In the Dividend Bank detalls field as mentioned in

nstruction {iv).

{0

{il)

{ili}

{iv)

(v}

fvl}

[wii}

{wiii)

fix)

After entering these details appropriately, ¢lick on “SUBMIT” tab,

Members holding shares in physical fonm will then directly reach the Company selectlan screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new passwerd fleld. Kindly note that this
password s (o be also used by the demat holders for votlng for resolutions of any other company on
which they are efigible 10 vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. i {s
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
yoir password confldentlal.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the detalls can be usad only for e-voting on the resolutions
eontained in this Notice,

Clck on the VSN for the relevant ELOID Investments Lid, on which you choose to vote,

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/HNO"
for vating. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The optlon YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option RO Implles that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click un the "RESQLUTIONS TILE LINI if wou wish to view Lhe entire Resolution detals.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be
di splayed. If yoit wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change vour vote, click on "CANCEL” and
arcordingly modify vour vote,

Onee you "CONFIRN your vote on the resobukian, you will not be allowed to modify your vate.

You can also take a print of the voles cast by clicking on “CHek here to print” option on the Voting page.
5



{®)

i}

[

ik}

H a demat account holder has forgotien the login password then £nter the User 1D and the image
verifiration code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as promptec by the system,

Sharcholders can also cast thelr voto using CDSL's moblle app m-Votlng-avaliabie for android based
moliles, The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. IPhone and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Stare and the Windows Phone Store raspactively on or after

30% June 2016, Plesse follow the Instructions as prompted by the mobile app white voting on your
mohiie,

Nate for Non — Individuat Shareholdors and Custodions
Man-individual sharghalders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NR) ete.) and Custodian are reguired to log

onto www evotinglndia.com and reglster themselves as Corporates. .

& scanned copy of the Registration Form bearlng the stamp and 51'3;1’ af the entity should be emalled to
helpdesk.evoting@cdsiingdla.com.

After receiving the login dgtaits a Complance User shoutd be created vsing the admin login and pasaword.
The Compliance User would be able to fink the account(s) for which they wish ta vote an.

The list of accounts lnked in the login should be emalled Lo helpdesk.evoting@cdslindta.com ond on
approval of the accounts they would ba abla to cast thelr vote,

Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA} which they have issued In favour of
the Custedian, i any, should be uplosded In PDF format In the system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the
same.

in case you have any querias or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

{"FAQs"} and e-voting manual availabie at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an emall to
heipdesk evoting@cdshndia.com.

11, Information requlred under Regulation 36(3) of the Usting Regulations with raspect to the Directors retirlng
by rotation and belng eIig_Eh!e seeking re-appolntment is as under:

Name of the Director Shri Amar Vakl shri Varun Vakil _I
Director identification Numbey {0009252 01880750
Date of Appointment 3% february 1982 | 29 Detober 2007

Brief Resume of the Dirgetor
inciuding nature of expartise

shri Amar Vakll has dene his | Shel Varun Vakl! has done
graduation in BSc{Chem.), USA. | his DBOA and MBA in
He has been & Director of Resins | Entrepreneurship from
and Plastics Limited a2 listed | Babson  College, United
Company, and there he worked in | States of America.

varigus capacity as Presldent and

Managing Directer. He  has | Apart from this Company

expertise of more than 35 years in
handling the varlous operations of
the company including finance.

he is also assoclated with
Asian Paints Llmited since
July 2010 as Group Brand
Manager.

Mo of Shares held In the Company

£4,750

27,550

Directorshiips  and  Committee | Pragati Chernicals Limited lambodar Investments &
Membershlp  held  In other Trading Company Private
Companles Lirnited ]
inter se relationship between | Father of Mr. Verun Vakil and | Son of Mr. Amar Vakil and

fHrectars

! Husband of Smt. Dipika ‘u’lakik

1rs. Dipika Vakil
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The Board of Directors proposes the appointment of Mr. Amar Vakil and Mr. Varun Vakil as Non-ExeclUitive
Hirectors of the Company and recommend the resclutions as set out in point ng. 3 & 4 of the notice for the
approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

None of the Directors and KMPs except Mr, Amar Vakll, Mrs. Dipika Vakil, Mrs. Ragind Vakll and Mr. Varun Vakll
and their relatives are interested in these resolutions.

By Order Of The Board
For Cleid Investmeants Limited

Varun A Vakil
Chairman

NMumbai: May 25, 2017



T,
The Mambers
Cicld investments Limited

Yaur Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Sixth Annual Report together with the audited Statement of
Accaunts for the year ended 31st March, 2017,

FINANCLAL RESULTS:

' DIRECTORS' REPORTY

2016-37 201516
{#1s. InTakhs} | {Rs.In Lakhs)

Net Profit Before Tax 2479.69 2039.83
Add/{Less) : Provislon For Tax-Current 28,50 21.00

Deferred Tax 3,91 {1.22)

Adjustment for previous years 28.61 {5.94)

Met Profil After Tax 241867 2025.98

Balance brought forward from Previous Year 786406 £6478.18

Profit Avallable for Appropriation 10282.72 8504.17

Less ; Transfer to Speclat Reserve 484.24 404.00

Less : Transfer to General Reserve 1.00 200,00

Less: froposed Dividend on Equity 30.00 10.00

) Interim Dlvidend - 20.00

Less: Corporate Dividend Tax 6.11 .04

Fax on Interlm Dividend . - 4.07

Balance carried to balance Sheet 531.351 7864.06

REVIEW OF BUSINESS CPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

The total net profit before tax of the Company has increased to fs, 2479.62 lakhs as compared to Rs. 2039.83

fakhs In 2016. The Net profit after tax has increasaed to Bs, 2418.67 lakhs an compared to Rs. 2025.28 jakhs in
2416,

With the growing markets vour Company Is also expected to do grow and the future prospects are expectad to be
better with the booming economy of the Country,

DEMATERIALISATION AND APPOINTMMENT OF REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT OF THE COMPANY

As you il are aware the postal ballot for appeintment of Mfs. Link Intime [ndla Private Limited as the Company’s
Reglsicar and Share Transfer Agent has been passed on 23" May 20317. The Company has initiated the necessary

steps for generation of (SIN number of the Company and to enable the members to hold thelr shares in the
dematerizlized form.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have p!easurg to recomimend payment of Final Dividend for the year ended 31.03.2017 on
2,00,000 Equily Shares of Rs.:15/- sach. The Dividend an equity shares, il approved, would amount to Rs. 36,11
Lakhs ineluding corporate dividend tax of Rs. 6.11 Lakhs and will be paid to those members whosa names appear
on the Replster of Members as on 28" August, 2017, .
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RESERVES:

Company proposes to transfer a siwn of R, 484,24000/- (o Special reserve created under the provisions of
section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India (Amendment) Act 1997 and a sum of Rs. 1,00,000/- to transfer to general
raserves,

FMATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFCCTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OFTHE COMPANY
OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No matetial changes and commitments affecting the financlad position of the Company occirred between the end
of the fInancial year to which this financial statements ralate on the date of this report.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companles
{hManagement and administration} Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 1 and Is attached {9 this Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The Company has two subsldiary companies viz, Murabar Investinents & Trading Company HimHed & Suptaswar
investments & Frading Company Umited, However the Company does not have any Joint venture or assorlate
Company, '

A separate statement contalning the sallent features of the financial statements of all subsidiaries of your
company forms part of consofidated financizal statements in compliance with sectlon 129 and any other applicable
sections, if any, of Companies Act 2013 as "Annexura 2” ) '

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The consolldated financial statements of your Company for the financhat year 2016-17, are prepared in
compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accountng
Standards and as per provisions of SEBI {Listing Obligatians and Disclosure Requlrements) Regulations, 2015. The
consolidated {inanclal statements have been prepared on the basis of auditad financlal statements of your
company and lts subsidiaries as approved by the respective Board of Dlrectors.

BIRECTORS:

Mr. Amar Vakil and dMr, Verun Vaki retire at this Annual General Megting and belng ellgible offar themself for
reappointment, Your Board recommunds for appolntment of Mr. Amar Vaki and Mr. Varun Vakll as Dlirectors of
the Company,

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The details of the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees, convened during the Financial Year
2016-17 are given in the Curpurate Governance Keport which forms part of this raport.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE
OF THEIR DUTIES:

The Company's Pollcy relzting Lo appelntment of Dlrectors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors’
qualifications, positive attrfhutes, independence of Directors and other related matlers as provided under Section
17803} of the Companies Act, 2013 are decided by the Narmination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the
Compony. The detals of the safd Camnittee are given in Uie Corporate Governance Report which formns part of
this report. 10



RATICO OF DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION TO MEIAN ERIPLGYEES REMUNERATION AND OTHER DICLOSEIRES!
The Information requlred pursuant to Section 137 of the Companies Acl 2013 read with The Companiss
[Appolntment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014 are as foflows:

i) Ratic of the remuneration of zach diractor to the median rermuneration of the omployees of the Cormpany for
the Financial Year ave as follows: )

Sr. Mame of the| Remuneration Por | Medlan Ratis (Remuneration
Ne. Director Annum (IR} Remunetatlon Pel of  Dieclor 1o
- Annum {tNR) Medlan
- | Remuneratlen}
T4, [ varunvaki il ' 11,57,018 ' - N
2. | Amar Vakil 35,000 11,57,018 0,03
3| Dipika vakil, 35,000 11,587,018 0.03
42| Mahesh Datsl 60,000 11,57,018 T 008
5. | Ketan Kapadia 60,000 [ T11,57,018 0,05
G, fSharat Talat! 60,000 13,57,018 0,05

Directors are pald remuneraﬁun only in the form of sitting fees,

i} Percentage increase in the median remuneration of each Dire-::tnr, CFO, CRO, Company Secratary ot
Managet if any In the financlal year:

There Is no percentage increase in the remuneration of CFO of the Company. The Directors are only paid sitting
fees for attending the meetings,

ill] Percentage incresse In the medlan remuneration of employees in the financial year:

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financlal year 1s 21% considering the
employees who are in employment for the whale of FY 2015416 & 2016-17. There are only two employees in the
Company one helng CFO cum CEQ of the Company. There has been no incraase in the remuneration of CF0 cum
CED of the Company,

v} Numher of permanent amplovees on the rolls of the c—:::mpanv at the end of the yeay other than Managing
Director: 2

v) Average percentile increase already made In the salaries of employees other than the managerial persennel
in the lzst financiat year and its comparison with the percentiie increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and peint out if there are any exceptlonai circumstances far increase i the managertal
retnuneration;

For employees other then managerkas) personnel who were in employment for the whole of FY 2015-16 & FY
2015-17 the average incraase in salary is 9,67% as against there Is ne Increase In the managerial personnel.

vi} Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:

The Company is in Compliance with the Remuneration Policy.
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the reguirements as
stipulated in Section 149(0) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appolnted as
Independent Directors under the pravisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.
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FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Compantes Act, 2013 and SEBF {Listing Oblizgations & Disclosure Requirements)
Rapulations 2015, the Board has carded oot an annual performance evaluation of s own performance, the
directors Indidualiy as well a3 the evaluation of the working of Its Committees. -

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Company is primarily an Iwvestment Company and s buslness income 15 the income arriving oul of
investments hald by the Company. The trend in the Indla’s cconomy is & motivating Tactor for the Company to
look forward to increase the profitability. the predominant risk pertains to investments including volatile capital
market visks. The company regularly appoints and secks advise from reputed porifollo managers to mitigate the
risks and accordingly carry out its investments withln the risk management Framewcark

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE S0OCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has constituted a Corporate Soclal Responsiblliity Committee which has reviewed and considered
that Compsny’'s incame 1s maindy from the dividend income which ks exchrded from the computation of net prafits
as provided in Rule 2{f){ii] the Companles {Corporate Soclal Responsibillty Policy) Rules. 2014, As such the
Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibllity nitiatives as the said
provisions are not applicable after deduction of dividend income, Campany has however constituted a committee
on Corporate Social Responsibility to analyse the applicablity of the same on the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTG:

Consldering nature of business activities carried out by the Company, your Board has nothing to report
disciosures abowt Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption as reguired under Sectlon 134{m} of the
Companies Act, 2013, There was no foreipn exchange Inflow or Qutflow during the financial year under review,

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE
COMPANY:

The Company Is an investment company and therefore the predominant risk pertalne to investments including
capital market risks. The company regularly appoints and seeks advise from reputed portfolic managers to
mlligate the risks and accordingly carry oul its investments within the risk management framework.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013;

Your Company is a Noen-Banking Flnance Company {NBFC) registered with the Reserve Bank of india, investmants
are made by the Company as normal business routine. Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013, hence is not
applicable on the Company.

There were no [oans and guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during
the year under review and hence the sald provision [s not appilcable,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACYS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:
There were no contracls or arrangements made with any related parties during the year under review,

EXPFLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS Of ADVERSE REMARKSE OR DISCLAIMERS
MADE BY THE AUBRITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There were ne qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made either lwy the Auditors or by the Practicing
Company Scoretay in thelr respective reports,
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During the financial year under review, no fraud sgalnst the Comgpany or by the Company was found by the
Auditors the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

i .
in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit Its
responsiblity Statement: — oo

{a) In the preparatmn of the annual accounts, the appii-::ab!e acmunting standards had been faﬁowent along with
proper explanation relating to materiat departures,

|
{b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and appiled them conslstently and made judgments angd
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view of the state of affalirs of the company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and Ipss of the company for that period;

{c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the compan*,r and for pmvent!ng and
detectlng fraud and other irrepularities; Co

{d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a gﬁing concerm hasis;

{2) the directors had laid down internal financlal cnntmls tg be foliowed i:n_.r the wmpanv and that such internal
tinancial controls are adequate and were uperatlng affactivelv, and

{f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the p?’ﬂ\fiﬁlﬂllb ol all applicable lows and
that such systems were adegquate and operating effactivaly,

INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THREIR ADEQUALCY

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations.
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of Its assets, prevention & detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the
accountlng records and timely prefiaration of financial disclosures. To maintaln its objectivity and Independence,
the Internal Audlt function reports to the Chalrman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Company monltors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal contrp! system In the Company, lts
campliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and pollicies in the Company. Signlficant audit
observations and corrective gctions therecn are presented to the Audlt Committee of the Board. Your company
gets its standalone aceounls sudiled every guarter by its statutory auditors.

VIGIL MECHANISH:

Your Company Is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct, Accordingly, the
Board of Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which Is in compliance with the provisions of Sectlon
177 (30) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI [Listing Obligatlons & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,
The policy provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be ralsed by its employees against any
kind of discrimination, harassment, victimlzation or any other unfair practice belng adopted against them.

DEPDSITS:

The Comgany has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

SHARES:

There 15 no change in the Share Capltal of the Company. As on 31* March, 2017, the issued, subscribed and the

paid up share caphtal of the Company stood at Rs. 20,00,000/- comprising of Rs. 2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each, 13



ESTATUTORY ALDITORS:

M/s. Deepak Shah & Company, Chartered Accountants, Mumbal, retlre as the Audiors of the Company at the
conciuslon of the snsuing Annual General Meeting and they have expresses thelr uani}ngness for getting
reappolnted. Your directors propose 1o appoint M/s, Ravl A Shah & Associates, Chartared Accountants, Miumbai
for a periad of five years who have confirmed thelr gliglblfity and willingness to accept office if appointed,

Mfs, Ravi A Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants was appointed on 26™ August 2016 for 5 years unth the
conciusion of 40% Annual General Meeting subject to ratlfication of their appointment at every annual general
meeting, Board recommends the ratifleatlon of the auditor's M /s Ravt A Shah & Assacmtes Chartered
Accountants In the ensulng annual genersl meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provislons of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 an';:l' The Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerlal Personnel} Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr. Bhupendra Shrofd,
Cormpany Secretary In Practice to undertake the Secretariai Audit of the t:-:-rnr.-aw_.lI The Report of the Secratarial
Audit Report is annexed herewith as "Annexure 3%,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Regulation 34 of the SESI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, a separate
saction on corporate governance practices fallowed by the Company, tegether with a cortificate from the
Company's Auditors conflrming campliance forms'an Integral part of this Report as Anpexure 4.

LISTING WITH STOCK EKCHANGE

The Carmpany confireng that it has pald the Annual Usting Fees ﬁ:\r the year 2016-2017 1o BSE ttd. where the
Company's Shares are listed.

PARTIZULARE OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no employee In the Company drawing monthly remuneration of R$.8,50,000/- per month or Rs,
1,02,00,000/- per annum. The company has 2 employess. Hence the Company i5 not required to disciose any
information as per Rule, 5{2} uf The Companles {Appalntment and Remuneration of Managerial Parsonned) Rules,
2014, ' .

The Company has in place a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harasstmenl a1 Workptate, During the Year no
complaints were received by the Cormpany,

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

There are no significant/matarlal orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the golng
eoncern status of your Company and Ks operations in future,

ACKNOWILEDGEMENTS:

Your Dlrectors place on record thelr sincere thanks to hankers, business associates, consultants, and various
Government Authorities for thelr continued support extended te your Companies actlvities during the year under
review. Your Directors aiso acknowledge gratefully the shareholders for thelr support and confidence reposed on
your Cormnpany,

By Order Of The Board
For Eleld Invaestments Limited

Varun Yakil
Chailrman
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Annaxurg 1

Form No, MGT-2
EXTHACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financiai year ended on 31% March, 2017 of
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

{Pursuant to Section 92{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rofe 12{1} of the Companies

{Management and Adminlstration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

wi)

vif)

- CIN Lﬁssaumn;aﬂmc:ﬂ'zswu

Reglstration Date; 03.12.1081

Name of the Company: Eicid Investments Limited

Catagory / SubI«Ca-thu?v pf the C{:m[:-lanl_.'; Public Limited Company
Address of thfe_r-:egistered Crfice and Contact detalls: |

414 Shah Nabar {Worli) Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr. E Moses Road, Worll, Mumbal — ﬁ@DUlH,
Ph: 022 66625602 ‘ o

Whether listed company Yes, (BSE)

Name, Address and contact detalls of Registrar & Transfer Agents {RTA):
Wfs Link Intlme Indks Private Limited

C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,

Vikhroli West, Mumbal - 400 083 '

Ph: 022 49186270, email id: dematremat@linkintime.co.in

PRINCIPAL BUSENESS ACTIVITIES OF TRE COMPANY

Al the business activitias contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:
{COMPANY |S AN NBFC & THERE IS NO INCOME FROM PRODUCTS / SERVICES)

S1. No. Wame and Description MIC Cade of the 5% to total turnover
of main products / Product/ service of the campany
sarvices

NA NA NA




It PARTICULARS OF HOLGING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSQCIATE COMPANIES - -

5. MAME AND
WO [ ADDRESS OF THE
COMPANY

CIN/GLN

HOLDINGS
SUBSIDIARYS
ASSOCIATE

% of
charas
heid

Appllcabie
Section

1. | mtorahar
Investrants &
Trading Co Lid
Al4 shoh Nofor
{Wworlly industrial
Estate, ‘8" Wing.
or. E  Mosses
Raad, Waorll,
Mumbaf - 400
5%

UG 20MMIS79PLCO2 1860

Subsidiary
Company

| 100%

Section 2 {B?) of Companios
Act 2013

2. | Suptaswar
Invastments &
Trading Co Lid
434 shoh Nahar
fWarll} Industrio!
Estate, B Wing,
br. F posses
Roqad, Worll,

humbnf = 400
f#5s

UBTL20MH1979PLC021ETE

Subsidiary
Campany

J100%

Section 2 {37) of Comparies
Act 20132

Vi. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capltai Brealwp as percantaga of Tetal Equity)
{i} Category-wisa Share Holding

tegory of Mo, of Shargs held at the boginning of the Na, of Sharas held at the end nf theyear {as | %
srehoiders wear (As on 1 At 2016) on 31" March 2017} Ehainge
Uring
Bemat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physlcal | Total % of the
Tatal Total vaar
Shares Shares

Fromoters

Jindlan
indhidual/HUF 0 158750 149750 | ¥4.E8 0 149750 149750 | 74.88 0

f Central Govt 0 0 o o 0 0 a 0 i
State Gowvt (s) 0 o 0 0 0 o o d 0

i Bodies Corp, 4] o 0 0 Q 4] 4] o Q

| Banks f Fl 4] i} 0 o 1] ] 3] o 1]
Any Dther.... 1)) D o 4] 4] D o o 4]
b-total {A) [1):- 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 145750 149750 | Y4.88 o

i Forelgn ,

I NREs Indlviduals(b) | G 1] D [+ ] 4] o 0

Othor Andividuals | O v 0 0 ¥} 0 t] o o

| Badies Corp. 0 0 [} o o G o 4] 3]

) Banks f Fi 0 ] 4] Q ) 0 o 0 )

) Any Other.... ] 4] ) O 0 O 0 i} 0

ib-tatal (A} {2):- O 0 0 o ¢} i) 0 0 o

et {

argholding of 149750 149750 74.88 0 149750 149750 : 74.88 &

omater [A) = o |

Hij+tA2} - i

16




B P S e i

B. Pubiic
Sharchelding

1. institutioes

{a) Mutuaf Funds

{b} Banks f K

{e) Central Govt

{d) State Govifs)
(eventure Capltal Funds
{finzurance companles
{g) Fiis .
[h}Foreign  Venture Cap
Frunds

{i} Others {specify}
Sub-total {8410

2. Nor-lngtitutions
{a) Bodles Corp,

{8} indlan

fii} Owverseas

{b) trdIvicduats
liHndivideal sharehoiders
holding  nominal share
caphtal upta Rs. 1 lakh
{(iifndhviduzt shareholders
holding nominal share
capital i antass of

Rs. 11akh

{c} Others [specify}
Sub-total (B){2):

Tota! Fublic
Sharehalding
{BF{BH1}+RI(2)

€. Shares held by
Custodlzn for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Tota!
JA+B+C1

Lo n e R B - R e - RS R Y ]

L e e e

=

2o D o0 O o0o oo

8700

25850

18000

50250

200000

L= B i R o o e Y o N = )

2100

25550

1e000

5250

200000

oo OODoODDnoo

25,12

100

oo ooD oD O 00D

- o

L= e o Y -}

200000

e R e -

18700

25550

15000

50330

200000

oo oTQ oD o0oo

8700

25550

16000

50250

100

PO GOS0 oo o0

25,12

208000

L= B e - B~ - I - e R e

= I i

Lo
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{i} Shareholding of Promoters

st Shareholding at tho beginnlng Shiaxrehelding at the end of the %
M | Shareholder's Nime of the year {As on 1" Al 2004) Year (As on 31 March 2017) chango
[+ 5 .
No.of % of % of Shares No. of % of o of
Shiares total Fladged / Shares tertal Shares
Shares encumberad Shares | Pledged/
of the to total of the encmber
Company shares compan ad
y to total
: shidres
1. | Amar Al‘t.fakli 64,750 32,38 £} 64,75 32.38 O 0
2. 1:[.;":1 Far Avakil, Xarta - Amar Vaklé 115,000 250 # 15,000 750 & )}
2. | Diphka AVakil 30,300 15,15 0 30,300 1515 0 0
4 | Amrlta A Vakil 12,150 6.08 0 12,150 6.08 1] 0
5 | Warun A Vakil 27,550 13.78 0 27,550 13.78 i {

Change in Promoters’ Sharehalding (please specify, if there is ne change)

5, ¢ Shareholdlng at the beginning Cumulative Shargholding during the f
No. of the vear (As on 1% Aorll 2016} yaar (As on 31* March 2017)
N, of shares 5% of total shares of the Mo, of shares %% of total shares of
company the company
At the heginning of the year Thore i no changs In the Promoters hotding

“Date wise Increase f
Cecrease in Promotars
Share holding durlng the
increase f decrease {e.g,

equity etch

Year spectfylng the reasons for

alotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat

[

At the snd of the year

18



{iv) Shareholding Fattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Diractors, Promoters and Holders of GDﬂs
and ADfs):

5| For Each of the Tap Sharghotding at the Cumnuliative shareholding |
Mo | 30 Sharcholders baginning of the year durlng the voar
1" Apalk 2016) {21 March 201.7)
Mo of % of total MNo. of % of total
sharos shares of sharas o shares of
tha the company |
s resre s company ereeniesren
At the beginning of the year {31.02.2017)
1. Madlr ) Vakil G000 8.00 16000 2.00
2. Rajash ¥ Manavat! 23500 188 IVED 147
=, Centaurus Trading & Investments Pyt Lid 1800 0.80 1800 0,90
4. Anlsha R Nanavatl 1650 83 1650 0.83
E. Lyon Investments & industries Pyt Lid 250 0.43 B50 043
&, Doll Trading & Investnents Pyl Lid B50 0.43 &850 .43
7 Satyadharma Invastments & Trading Co Pyt Ltd | 850 043 850 0.42
5, Tru Trading & 1h‘|u’EStmEI‘lt5 Pyt Ltd BOD 0,40 200 0.40
9. Jaldhar Investmants & Trading Co Pyt L1d 800 .40 aon 0.30
10. | Castle Investments & industries vt Ud 800 0.40 800 0,40
Date wise increase / Decrease in Sharehalding
durlng the vyesr spocifylng the reasons for
incraase / decresse [e.g. allotment f transfer /
bonus f swest eguity atc):
30.086.2016; Shares transferred during the year
by dir. Rajesh R Nanavat] (150 shares) 3900 1,85 3750 1.87
At the End of the year {or on the date of
separation, If Separated durlng the
year] [31.03.2017}
L Madir $ Vakl 15000 8.00 16800 8.00
2, Rajesh V Nanavati 750 LBV 3750 187
3, Contaurus Trading & lnvestments fvt bid 18040 0.90 1800 0.20
4, Anlsha R Nanavati 1650 0.83 1650 £.83
5 Lyon Investments & industries Pt Ltd BED 0.43 85O 0.43
&. Dol Trading & Investments Put Lid 350 043 B50 0.43
7. Satyadharma Investments & Trading Co Pvt Ltd | 830 .43 850 0.43
8. Tru Trading & Investments Pyt Lid 300 0.40 800 .40
o Jatdhar investments & Trading Co Pyt Lid 00 G.40 BOG 044
10. Castle investments 8 Industries Pyt Lid 800 £.40 800 G40
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{v]. Sharehelding of Directors and Key Manaperial Personnel:

g, 1 Shirehobding al the beghnilng Cunmiatalive Shareholding dudng
Mo, For Each of the Directors and KMP of the year (3 Aprll 2016) thie year (317 tarch 2017)
Mo, of shares % of tatal shares pf Mo, of shares % af totad
the company sh ares of
the
CO Infrany
Al the beginnlng of the year [As
o 1Y Apell 2018}
i tvir. Amar Vakli 64,750 3238 64,750 32,28
z M. Varun vakil 27,550 13.78 27,550 A3.78
3 Mrs. Dipika vakil 30300 1518 30300 5.5
4 sr. dahesh Dalal 200 .03 250 0125
5 hir. Bharat Talatl S0 025 10 .05
6 br, Ketan Kapadia 0 0 0 o
Date wise fncraase / Docrease In
Shareheiding  durbhg  the  year
sproiying the reasans far Increase
/ decrease {e.g aliptmeant £ transfer
J bonhusf sweat equity ete):
1 30.06.2016- sharas bought by Mr. 200 0.01 250 0.125
tiahash Dalal {50 shares) :
2 2.06.2016- Shares  [nherited by ED .25 160 .05
transmission by dMr. Bharat Talath
At the end of the year {as on 31"
hiarch 2017)
i hAr. Amar Vakil 64,750 32.38 64,750 32,38
2 be. Varun Vakil 2¢,550 13.78 27,550 A3.78
3 8z Diplka Vakil 30300 15.15 30300 15,15
4 #e. Mahesh Dalal 204 o0l 250 £2.125
5 #Ar. Bharat Talati 50 0.025 100 o.0s%
B ir. Ketan Kapadla 0 o 0 o
V. INDEBTEDMNESS
indebtedness of the Company inciuding interast autstanding/accrued but not dus for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Dapaosits Totai
anchiding Leans intebtadness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financiat MiL MiL Wit ML
yoear . ’
1} Principat Amount
Hj Interast due but not pald
i} Interest accrued but not due I
Totaf [I+H+ili}
Change In indebtedness during the flnanchal ML MIL ML MIL
yoar
+ Addition
* Reduction
Net Change .
Indabiadnass at the ML HIL ML i
end of tha financial year
t} Princtpal Amount
ti} Interest due but not paid
HE} Interest accrued but not due
Tatak {[+1+if)
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Vi,

REMUNERATION OF DIRECYCRS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSCQNNEL
A, Remuneratlon to Managing Director, Whele-time Directors and/for Manager

boogl,

o,

Partipulars of ﬂgmuneraﬁ:}n

MName of MO/WTD/ Manager

Totai
Amaunt

rr—tar.

L]

i —eam

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per

income-tax Act, 1961,

Income-tak Act, 1361
{c} Profits in fleu of salary under

pravisions
wontalned In section 17{1) of the

lb} Value of perquisites ufs 1712)

ML

£]iR

HIL HIL

ML

Stock Option

!JJ

Sweat Equity

- Comumlssion
- as % of profit
- others, specifiy..

Others, please specify

Total {A)

| Celling as por the Act

B. Remuneration $o other directors:

EL

Particulars of Remuneration

Namz of Divectors

Amar
Wakll

| Varun
Vakil

Cipika
wakil

Mahesh
Daial

Bharat
Talatl

Ketan
Kapadia

independent Drectars

« Foe for attending board /
comemittee meetings |

« Commission

= Others, please specify

60,000

, 60,00
l

60,000

Total {1} b

60,000

60,000

€0,000

2. Other Non-Executive Directors
« Fee for attending board /
committes meetings °

* Commisslon .

+ Qthers, please specify

| 35,000

|

35,000

Tetal (2}

45,000

35,000

-

"

Total (B)={1+2]

35,000

35,000

60,000

60,000

60,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

35,000

35,000

ECI,EIGU

60,000

60,000

Qverall Ceiling as per the Act

Directors aro oniy paid sitting feas, henco celling dees net apply

I .
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER/WTD

5l L Particalars of T Yoy Monagetlal Persormed
N, ___Remuneration :
CFO cum CEC Company Total
Secrotary '
1 Gargss salary 16,540,000 il M

{n) Salary as per provisiors

contained In section 17{1} of

tho Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites ufs

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

{c} Profits |n lew of salary

undar section 17{3) Income-tax Act,
19GT

2 Stock Dption -

3 Sweat Bqulty -

4 | Commlsslon -
- a5 % of profit
- others, speciy..

5 | Others, please specify

Total T 16,50,000

Vil PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES;

Type Saction of the Briaf Detalls of Authority | Appeal |
Companles Act | Desaiption Penalty / (RO mads,

Punishment/ LY if any
Compoundlng / {glve
foes Imposed COURT) Detalls)

A COMPANY

Penaity - - - - "

Punfshment - - - - -

Compounding . - . - -

B. DIRECTORYS ‘ '

Penalty - - - - .

Punishmant o - - - -

Compounding . E - . -

| €. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULY

Penalty - - . . [ -

Punishmant - - - - .

Compaunding - - . - -

By Order Of The Board
For Eicld lnvestments Limited

Varus Walkil
Chazlrman
Mumbal: May 25, 2017
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i,

2,

Statement.contalning salient features af the financial statement of subsldiaries/

Assoclate companles/ Joint venlures

Fart "‘A’_‘: su hsId[a riog

Name of the subsidiary Murahar Suptaswar
Investments & | Investments &
Trading Co Lid Trading Co Ltd
2016-17 2046-17
1. Reporting perfod for the subsidlary concerned, if
different from the helding company's reporting NA| . NA
period {Is same of holding Compainy)
2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the fo
{ast date of the relevant Financlal year in the case NA NA
of forelgn subsidiaries,
3. Share capltal 500,000 500,000
4. PReserves & surplus 30,15,22,465 35,96,12,514
5. Total assets 30,21,46,005 36,03,03,996
£, Total Uabllitles 1,123,628 1,91,481
7. investments 29,00,98,712 34,76,856,022
8, Turnover NA NA
9, Profit before taxation 5,16,83,334 587,598,124
10. Provislon for takation 3,87,302 5,656,146
11, Profit after taxation - 5,12,95,032 5,82,41,978
12. Proposed Dividend 0 0
13. % of Shareholdings 100% { 100%

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence gperatlons: None

Names of subsidiaries which have been liguldated or sold during the yoar.: Nona

23
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Statement containing salient fe atures of the financlal statemaent of subsidiaries/
Associate companies/ Joint ventures

Part *A¥: Subsidiaries

Name of the subsidiary Murahar Suptaswar
investments & | Investments &
Trading Co Lid Trading Co Ltd
o 201817 20%6-17
1. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, i
different from the holding company’s reporting MNA ‘MNA
period {is same of holding Company}
2. Repoerting currency and Exchange rate as on the
last data of the relevant Financial year in the case NA A
of forelgn subsidlaries,
3. Share capital 500,000 500,000
4. Reserves & surpius 30,15,22.4565 35,86,12,514
5. Total assets 30,21,46,085 36,03,03,996
6. Total Liabifities 1,23,628 191,481
7. investments 29,00,98,712 34,?E,Bﬁ,ﬂi2
8. Turnover NA MNA
9. Profit before texation 51682334 5,87,98,124
10. Provigion for taxation 3,87,302 5,568,146
11. Profit after taxation 5,12,96,032 5,82,41,978
12, Proposed Dividend 0 0
13. % of shareholding 100% 100%

1

2.

+  Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operatlons: None

24
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Part “B": Associstes and Joint Ventures

Name of Assoclates/Jolnt Vertures " NO ASSOCIATES

1, Lalest sudited Balance Sheet Date
2. Shares of Associate/Joint'Ventures held by the company on the year
end '
Mo,
Amount of investment In Assoclatesflolnt Venture
Extend of Holding %
Description of how there is significant Influence
Rz ason why the associate/foint venture s not consolidated
6. MNetworth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance
Sheet -
7. Profit f Loss for the year
I. Considered in Consolidation
i, Not Considered in Cansclidatlan

il

The following Information shall be furpished: -
1. Names of assaclates or Joint ventures which are yet to commaence operations: None

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which hava been liguidated or sold during the year.: None

By Order Of The Board
For £lcid Investments Limlted

Varun Vakil
Chalriman

Mumbal: May 25, 2017
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bhupendrs L. shrolf
nheamgllb, fes., el (s
Company secretary

504, dalamal chambors,
29, sir v, flackersey matg,
Murabai ~ 400 024.

Tef ¢ 22035948,22031448

Annexure 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT :
{Pursuant to section 204¢1) af the Companies Act, 2013 and rile No, 9 of the Companies
(Appointmeni and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315"MARCH, 2017

Ta,

The Board of Directors
ELCID Investments Limited
Mumbai

Dear Sirs,

We have conducted the sceretarial audit of the compliance of applicable slatutory provisions and
the adherence to peod corporate practices by Eleid Investments Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducis/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minute books, Ferms and Returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended on
31% March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and complisnee-mechanism in plage to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafier:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Eleld Investments Limited (“the Company} as given in Annexure i, for
the financial year ended on 313 March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 (*SCRA") and the ryles made therennder;

(i1} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Forcign Exchange Manapement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and-External
Commercial Borrowings is not applicable to the Company;

(v} 1} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {(*SEBI Act’):-
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{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Slmre*; and
Takeovers) Regulations, 200 1;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin {Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992, .

23 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {*SEBI Acl’) were not apphcabic to the Company
under the financial year under report:-

(8} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capilel and Disclosure

Reguirements) Regulations, 2009;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Hmployea Stock Oplion Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidetines, 1999;

(¢} The Securities and Exchenge Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Sccurltle.s}
Repgulations, 2008,

(d) ‘The Secyrltiss and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issve and Share
Transfer Agents} Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Seourities) Regu!atmns,
1598; '

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fotlowing:

(i}  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
(i) SEBI{Listing Oblipation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2013

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Repgulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above

We further report that

The Bosrd of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executlve
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the pcnad under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to scheduyle the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent al least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaiining Turlher information and clarifications on the agenda ilems before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried (hrough while the dissenting members’ views if any, are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
taws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that the company has issued the process for Dematerializing ihe shares of the
Company in compliance with the Regulation 3} of SEBRI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2013, Postal Ballot resolution was passed by the members of the
Company on 23 May 2017 for appeiniment of M/s, Link lmmm Im]m Prwulu Limited as
Registrar and Share Transfer agent,

Ye further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken event/action
having & major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred taws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standaids ete,

Signature
For B.X.Shrofl
FCS No.: 24
CPNo.:ile
Place : Mumbai
Date ; 25" May 2017

Annexure |
List of documenis verified

§. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company

2, Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2017

3. Minntes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committes, held during the financial vear under report.

4. Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the financial year under report.

5. Statutory Registers viz,
- Register & Index of Members
~ Register of Directors & KMP
- Register of Director’s Shareholding
~  Register of Loans, Guarantees and Security and Acqms;tlon made by the Company
- Register of Contracts
- Register of Renewed & Duplicate Certificates
- Register of Transfer

6. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pirsuant to the provisions of
Section 184 of the Companies Aect, 2013

7. E-forms filed by the Company, from time to time, under applicable provisiens of the
Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year under report.

8. Intimations/documents/reports/retorns filed with the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
provisiens of the Listing Agreement during the financial year under report.

9, Documents related to payments of dividend made to its shareholders during the financial
year under report.
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Annexuroe 4
HREPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILDSOPHY

The company is committed to ensure high standards of transpareney and accountabliity in all its
actlvities. The best management practices and high levels of integrity in decision making are followed to
ensure long term wealth generation and creation of value for all the stakeholders, The company foll ows
altthe principles of corporate governance In its true spirit and at alf times,

1. 80ARD OF DIRECTORS
al Composition

The Board consists of 6 Directors as on 32 March 2017. The composition of the Board is In conformmity
with Hﬂgulatiun 1? of SEBM {Llstlng Obligations & Disciosure Requirements} Rﬂgitiﬂns, 2015,

Ehairman Mr. Varun Vakil [Non Exacutive}

Nan-Executive Directors Mrs, Dipika Vakil, Mr. Amar Vakil,

Independent directors Mr. Eharat Talat, Mr. Ketan Kapadia and Mr, Mahesh
Dalal

All independent directors possess the requisite qualificetions and are very experienced in thelr own
fields. Al Directors except the Independent director are liable to retire by rotation, None of the directors
are mambers of more than ten committees or chalrman of more than five committees In public limited
compantes in which they are directors. Nocessary disclosuras have been obtalned from all the directors
regarding their directorship and have been taken on record by the Board.

b) Board Meetings and Attendance at Board Meetings

The Board met G times during the financial year 2016-2017. The Boarg of Directars of the Company had
met not exceeding with 2 maximum time gap of one hundred and twenty days.

The relevant detalls are a5 unider
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1
SNe Date Board Strength No. of Directors prosent
1 12t April 2016 6 G
2 30" May 2016 6 5
3 2™ August 2016 6 &
S O S USSR S
4 21% Qctober 2016 G B
3 7" November 2016 5 6
6 i 19" january 2017 & B

£) Disclosure of refatlonship batween directors inter-se:

Name of the Dlrecjgr

Nature of Directorship

Relationship with each other

M. Amar Vakil

Non-Cxecutive / Promoter

Father of Varun Vakil & husband
of Dipika vakil

tAr. Varun Vakil

Non-Execulive f Promoter

Son of Amar Vakil and Dlpika
Vaki

Mrs. Diptka Vakil

Won-Executive f Promoter

wife of Amar Vakil & Mother of
Varun Vakil

itr. Mahesh Calal

Non-Executive f independent

Mr. Bharat Talati

Non-Executive / Independeant

Mr. Ketan Kapadia

Non-Executive / Independent

¢] Attendance of each Director at Soard Mecetlngs and at the previous Annual General Meeting

JAGM)
No. of Board Mo, of Board | Atendance
5 Mo | Name Me.: tings hald Meetings at the last
elings attended AGM
1. Wir Varon Vakil 5] 5 Present
2. iir. Amar Vakil 1] é Prasent
3, iirs. Dipika Vakil 6 ; 6 Present
4 Mr. Bharat Talalti 6 & Present
? Mr. iahesh Dalal & & Present
& Mr. ¥etan Kapadia & 6 Prasent
L.
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d) Directorship & Membership on Commitiees:

The names of the Dlrectors and the detalls of other chairmanship / dimctnrshi J comrmiltee
membership of each Director as on 33" March 2027 1s given helows -
Number of | Number of Commitise.
Directarships in other | Memberships  In other
Name of Biractor Catepory companies companies
Chatrman | Member | Chalrman Membar
Mr. Amar Vakil | Non-Executive . i . -
Mr. Varun Vakil Non-Executive - 1 - -
Mrs, Dipika Vakil Hon-Executive & 4 - -
Waman Dirertor
Mr. Mahesh Dalal Non-Executive & | - 3 - *
' independant _
. Ketan }f;apadia" . Non—Executlve & - 1. - -
' Inﬂependant '
Mr. Bharat Talat! | Non-Executive & | - 1A, - -
Independent
Notes: TR

a. Other directorships exclude directorship in Elcid fnvestments Limited, forelgn companies,
private limited companies and aiternate directorships,
k. Only membership In Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relatlanshlp Committee have besan
reckongd for other committes memberships. It excludes the mambarship 8 chairmanshlp in
Elcld Investments Limited.

&} Directors Sharaholding

b

The sharehelding of the Directors of the Company as on 31" March 2017 is as follows:

Namg of the Director Nature of Dlrectorshlp No of Sharas hald Percantage to the paid
up capltal
Mr, Amar Vaklf Non-Exatutive ! 64,750 .32, 35.
Promoter .
Mr. Varun Vakil Non-Executive / 27,550 . ?a
Promoter
Mirs. Diplka Vakil Non-Exechtive / 30,300 . 15.15
' Promoter Y
Mr, Mahesh Dalal Non-Executive/ 250 0.125
Independent
Mr. Bharat Talati HunvEer'utive f 100 . 0.0%
. Independent -
Mr. Ketan Kapadia Non-Executive / 0 ¢
independent -
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. independent Directors:

The Independent Directors of your Company have been appolnted for a fenure of § years upto 31
Mareh 2018, Thelr appointment was approved by the shareholders of your Company at thelr AGM held
on 20™ August 2014, Independint Blrectors have submitted declarations on Independence as required
pnder Companies Act 2013 and SEBI {Listing Obilgations & isclosure Requirements) Regulatiens, 2015.

The Independent Directors of the Company had met durlng the year on 15™ March 2017 to review the
petformance of non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of the
Chalrperson of the Company and had accessed the guzlity, guantily and timeliness of flow of
information between the company management and the Board,

g]: Familiarisation Program;

As per Regulation 25 (7) of SERI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2015 and
Schiedule iV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company famiharlzas tha fndﬂpendent Directors with the
Company, their roles, rights, responsibiiities In the Company, nature of the industsy in which the
Company operates, business model of the Company, ete., through vqriaus programmes, Brief detalls of
the familiarization programs can be accessed on:

hitpfaleidinvastmen wp-content/unloads/2016/03/ familfarisation-propramme. pd{

2, AUDIT COMMITYEE

The audit committea assists the board in the dissemination of financial information and in overseeing
the financial and accounting processes in the company. The composition of the Audit Committee is in
allgnment with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI
{listing Obligatlons & Disclosure Requirements} Regulations 2015. The terms of reference broadly
include review of Internal audit reports and action taken repons, assessment of the efficacy of the
Internal control systems/ financlal reporting systems and reviewing the adeguacy of the financiat
policies and practloes foliowed by the company. The audit committee reviews the compliance with legal
and statutory requirements, the quarterly and annual financhal stateiments and related party
transactions and reports its findings to the Board. The committee #lso recommands the appointment of
internal auditor & statutory auditor. The audit committee takes note of any default In the payments to
creditors and sharcholders. The comimitiee also looks into thase matters specifically referred to it by the
Board, The audit committee comprised of the foliowing directars for the year ended 31st March 2017:

1. Mr. Bharat Tatatl - Chairman
2 hir, WMahash Datal - Membet
3. Mr. Ketan Kapadia - Mamber

As on 3ist March 2017 the commitier comprised of ail Independent directors, all of whom are
flnanclally literate and have reltevant finance J audit exposure, Chatrman of the Audit Committee was
present gt the previous Annual General Meeting of the company held on 26% Augost 2016, The audit
committea met 4 times during the year on 20,5.2016, 26.07.2016, 4.11.2016 and 15.01.2017.
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Attendancu of each Dimctur at Audit Committoo ML:‘stIngs

Rame of the Diractor Number of audit committee Number of audlit cormmittee
meetings held meetlngs attended

Mr. Bharst Talatl — Chairman A T4

Mr. Mahesh Dafat— hj_ieiﬁﬁé'r 4 4

Mr. Ketan Kapadia - Member 4 4

3, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is In compliance with the provislons of
Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBl {Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations 2015,

Brief deseription of terms of reference is for:
{A) appotntment of the directors, and key managerial personnel of the Company; and

fB} fixation of the remuneration of the directors, key managerial parsanne! and other employees of
the Company.

During the year committee one time on 30" March 2016, Composition of committee and at{endance of
members

Sr. Mo, | Name of Birector | Meatingf . |
Attendance

1 Mr. Mahgsh Dalgl, Chairman Prgse[it

2 Mr. Ketan Kapadia, Member Present

3 Mr. Yardn Vakil, Mermber Present

This committee recommends the appolntment/reappointment of directors and the appointments of
employees from the fevel of vice-president and above atong with the remuneration to be paid to them,
The remuneration is fixed keeplng In mind the persons track record, hisfher potential, individual
performance, the market trends and scales prevalling in the similar industry. The Remuneration
Committee comprises of all non-executive directors including two independent directors.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Policy nter alla provides for the following:
{a) attract, recrult, and retain pood and exceptional talent;
{b} st down the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attrbutes, and Independence of
Lhe divectors of the Company:
{c} ensure that the rernuneration of the directors, key managerial personne] and other employees is
. performance driven, motivates them, recognises thelr merits and achlevements and promotes
excellence in thelr performance;
[d) motivate such personnei to align thelr Indtvidual interests with the interests of the Company, and
further the interpsts of its stakehoiders:
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{e} ensure a transparent nomination process for directors with the diversity of thaught experience,
knowledge, perspactive and gender In the Board: and

{f) {ulit the Company's objectives and goals, including in refation to pood c:c:-rpcrrate frovernance,
transparency, and sustained lona-torm value creallon for its stakeholders,

4. REMUNERATION BFAID TO DIRECTORS
Al the Directors are non-executive Directors on the Board, The non-exectitive directors do not draw any
veinuneratlon from the company except slitting fees for attending the meetings of the board and the

commitiees.

Details of Sitting Fees pald to I}inn—ExecutEue Directors durig_&thc financial year 2016-17;

Board Audit Total
Mame of tha Dlrector Meeting cumml.tme
. (Rs) Maeting
{fs)

Mr, Varun Vakil Nl NIl Nt
Mir. Amar Vakil : 35,000 )] 35,000
wirs, Cipika Vakil 35,000 il 35,000
tr. Bharat Talati 35,000 25,000 50,000
mr. Mahesh Dala! 35,000 25,000 60,000
Mr. Ketan Kapadla 35,000 25,000 60,000

There were no pecunlary relationship or transactlons of the non-executive directors vis-3-vis the
company during the Financial Year endod 31 March, 2017.

CRITERIA FOR MAKING PAYMENTS TO NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

All non-executive directors are pald only sitting faes for aitending the Doard Meetings and Audit
Comenities Mestings,

5. EVALUATION QF BOARD EFFECTIVENESS:

in terms of provistuns of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules lssued thereunder and Part D of
Schedule i of the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements} Regulations 2015, the Board of
Blrectors, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes, have evalusted the
etfectiveness of the Board. Accordingly, the perdormance evaluation of the Board, each Director and the
Committees was carried out for the financial year ended 21st March, 2017, The evaluation of the
Directors was based on varlous aspects which, inter alla, wcluded e level of particlpation In the Board
Meetings, understanding of their roles and responsibitities, business of the Company along with the
environment and effectiveness of their contributton.
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&, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Tne composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is In compliance with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companles Act 2013 and regulation 20 of the SEB1 {Listing {thgatlons & Disclosure
Regulrements) Repulationg 2015,

During the year committee met on 20.06.2016 and 12.01.2017, Coﬁ‘:pusltion of commitiee  and
attandance of members

Sr. No. | Name of Director Meeting held | Meeting
C Attended ]

"1 | mr. Mahesh Dalal, Chairman 2 2
2| Mirs. Diptka Vakil, Member 2 R v

3 Mr ‘-..farun Vakil, Member 2 2

¥ Yhe terms of reference of the Committee Includes enqulring lntu and mdresslng complaints of the
- shareholders and Investors and to resolve the grievance of the shareholders of your company, Mr.
\{arun "ufaRH ks the Campliance Officer of the Company.

Details of the number of complaints received and r&spunded ifuring the year: 2ﬂ16~1'? are:
No of complaints recelved during 201617 |8
Na of complaints resolved during 2016-17 i

No of complaints pending on 31% March 2017 | Ml

6. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Your Company daes not have any matertal non-fisted indlan subsidizry company in terms of Regulation
16 of the SFRI (Listing Ohligations & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2015, The financlals af the
subsidiary companies including their investments have heen duly reviewed by the audit committee and
the Board of the company. The board minutes of the unlisted subsidiary companies have been placed
before the Board of the company. The policy on determining the material subsidiaries has been placed
on fallow'tng ink:

hith ﬁelmﬁimestments cornfwn content/uploads 5/2016/03/pol Emateﬂa}iu—g{-sgpgjgig es.pif

7. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The company has an established meachanism for Directors J Employess to report concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct or ethics policy. it
also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors/ employees who avail of the
maechanism, The company affirms that no personnal has been denied access to the audit committee.
The Company has formulated a Pollcy of Vigll Machanlem and has estatilished 4 mechanlsm that any
ppersonne! may ralse Reportable Matters within 60 days after becoming aware of the same. Al
suspected violatlons and Reportable Matters are reported to the Chairman of the Sudit Committes of
the Company.

The whistie blower policy can be accessed on followlng link:

dinvestients. com/w



8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There have been no materially skgnificant related party transactions with the company’s promoters,
directors, the management, their subsidlaries or relatives which may have potential confilet with the
interests of the company at large. The necessary disclosures regarding the transactions are given in the
notes to accounts, The policy of the company oh Related Party transactions can be agcessed on
Tollowlng link:

hitpffelddinvestments. comfwo-cantent/uploads/2016/03 fpolicy-related-nany-transactions. ndf

8. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

Corpany adheres to foliow the accounting standards and there have been no changes in the same.

10, COMPLIANCES:

There have been no Instances of non-compliance by the company on any mattors related to the copitat
markets, nor have any penalty/strictures been impesed on the campanv by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI
or any other statutory authority on such matters,

11, NON-MANDATORY DISCLOSURES:

The non-mandatory reguirements have been adopted to the extent and In the manner as stated under
the appropriate headings detalled below:

{) The Board

The Non-Executive Chairman of your Company has been provided a Chairman’s Qfflce at the reglstered
offlca of the Company.

{#) Audit Qualification’s
The statutory financial statements of the company are unqualifed,
{{il} Separate posts for Chalrman & CEO

The Chalrman of the Board is a Non-Executive Director and his positlon Is separate from thal of CED &
CFO of the Company.

12, MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a. The audited quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the company are intimated to Bombay Stock
Exchange and are refiected in thelr website. These are atso auai!ah!e on the website of the Compam_.r

Th cse are hot sent mdwidual[v to the shareholders.

38



b. Company makes necessary timely disclosures of necessary information to BSE Limited in terms of SEB)
{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requlremeants) Regulatlons 204,

¢ tn comphiance with Negelatton 46 of the SEBE (Listing Obllgatlons & Disclosure Requirements)
Pegulations 2015 a  separate  sectlon  of  “Investors” on  the Company's  websie
yww.elridinyestments.com is made,

d. No presentations have been made to Institutional investors or to analysts,

13. ANNUAL GENCRAL MEETINGS AND EXTRACRDINARY GENERAL MEETING

The details of the Annual, General Meetings held in the last threa years are as fnﬂnws

Venue "Finendial Year Date & Time

Indian Merchants' Chamber, 2 | 2015-2014 200820147t 130 am.
Foor, Kilachand Conference ' '
Room, IMC Buiiding, Chilrchgate,
Mumbal ~400020

Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2M | 2014-2015 21.08.2015 at 11,30 a.m,

Floor, Kilachand Conference.
Room, HMC Bulkding, Ehun:hgate,

Mumbal-40002¢" -

Indian Merchants’ Champer, 21 2015-2016  © "[26.08.2016 at 11.00 am
Floor, Kiachand Conference |
Room, IMC 8ullding, Churchgate,

Mumbai ~ 400 020
Nu'speciat resojutions were passed by the shareholders of the company during the last three years and
no postal baliot resolutions were passed during the last three financlat years,

No Extraordinaty General Mectings were hetd during Jast three years

14, GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) Annual General Meeting

Date and tima: | Tuesday, 28% August 2017 at 30.30 a.m

Yenue : indlan Merchants'-Chamber, 2% Floor, Kilachand Conference Room,
iMC Bullding, Churchgate, Murnbal — 400 020

Book Closure Date; Monday, 21st August 2017 to Mnnday. B“' August 2017 (both days
inclusiva), - .

Financial Year: 1% April 2016 to 33¥ Man:h 2{}1? ]

h) Financiaf Calendar 2016-2017 (tentatlva)

Flrst Quarter Results On or around 30" july 2017
Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results On or around 317 October 2017 i
Third Quarter and Nine Months Reslts On or around 29" fanuary 2017

i - o T ' On or around 30™ May 2017
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¢} Particutars of Dividend Payment Date:

For Final Dividend of 2016-17 of Rs. 15/ per | On or after.29% August 2016
pepdby share declared an 30™ May 2016 (subject to approval of sharehalders)

d} ilsting of Shares

T

Name of the Stock Exchango : Stock Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbal (BSE) _ 1 503681

(Note: Annual Listing fees for the year 2016-17 were duly pald te the above stock exchangas)
e} Stock Market Data

. Month The Bombay Stodk Exchange Hivited oy
o Month's . | ‘Month's | Yotal volume of shares
High Prlce | towPfice - - trangacted - -
_Rs Ry -
APR 2016 2.73 273 0
MAY 2016 273 2.73 | 0
JUN 2016 ' 273 |- 273 o .
ML 2016 273 2,73 0
ALIG 2016 2.73 2.73 0
SEP 2016 2.73 2.73 0
[ .
- OCT 2016 2.86 2.73 1,500
NQOV 2016 286 2.86 ¢
| GEC 2016 ' .86 2.86 - 0
AN2037 Z.85 2.86 0
FEB 2017 286 | 2,86 e
MAR 2017 2.36 2,86 0
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f}  Shareholding Pattern as on 31* March 2017

Nuntber of Sharas Shares | Total .
Particulars held  in | held  in | Number of | % of
Share . :
holdors Physical | demateria | shares capitat
' form lised form | held
Prometer and Promoter Group ' ol
a. Bodies Corporate 4 1] g, g . .
b. Directors & their relatives 5 149750 |0 1149750 | 74.88
Public Shareholding
. instifutlons -
a. _Mutual Funds/UT O ¥ R 0 0
b. Finandial institutions/Banks | O i 0 0 )
. Insurance Companies 0 1o D 0 )
d. Foreign Insthtutional investors | 0 0 0 0 1]
ii. Non Instlutions ' ' 1
a. Bodles Corporate 12 8700 0 g700 4.35
b, individuats 244 A1550 0 41550 20.77
€. Non Resldent Indians 0 o D 0 0
Total ) N 262 . 200000 o 200000 100
gl Distrlbution of Shareholding as on 31" March 2017
Number of Equity Number of Share Number of Shares % of Capital
Shares held holders
Upto 500 245 20750 10.38
501-1000 8 6300 3,15
1001-2000 2 3450 1.72
2001-3000 0 o 0
3001-5000 1 3750 1.87
4001-5000 [ 0 9
5002-1.0000 0 & o
10001 AND ABOVE 6 155750 $2.98
JOTAL 262 280000 300

h}y Information in respect of unciaimed dividends due for remittance Into investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF} is given batow:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124, 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with |EPF Authority
{Accounting Audlt, Transfer and Refund] Rufes, 2016, the Company is requlred to transfer the
arnount of dividend remaining unclaimed for a perlod of seven years from the date of transfer to the
unpaid dividend account to the investor Education and Protection Fund {{EPF). Shareholders are
requested to ensure that they claim the dividend{s) from the company before transfer of the said
amounts to [EPF, Also all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unpaid or unclaimed
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for 7 {seven) consecutive years or more are required to be transferred to the Demat Account of IEPF
Autharity. '

i) Share Transfer System and Dematerfalization of Shares

The Company’s shares are in physical form as an this date. The members of the Company has passed

the resolution via postal baliot on 23" May 2017 to appoint M/s. Unk Intime India Private Limjited as

the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. With this the Company has initizted its steps towards

providing dematerialisation facillty to the members of the Company, The Company ensures to provide

the demat and electronic connectivity of its sharehoiders very soon, At present the share transfer s

managed inhouse but now after the appointment of Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Cempany, the

same wilt be handled by them, ‘

i} Other Disglosures: The Company has complied with the reguirements specified in Regulation 17 to
.27 & clause (b} to {i) of Sub Regutaticn 4% of Llsting Regutatlons.

ki Address for Correspondence

Repistered Office Address: - Mir. Varun vakll, Chairman
414 shah Nahar (Worll) Industrial Estate, 0 WEng, Dr. B
Masses Road, Weorll, Mumbal — 200 055
Tel, No, 022- B625602
Emaliyaklizroup®@emalieom ~
Wabsite; www.elcidinyestmants.com -

Registrar & Transfer Agent: M/s Link intime Indta Prlvate Lmited
102, 247 park, LBS Marg,
vikhroli West, Mumbal — 400 083
Ph: Q22 49186270,
emall id: dematremat@/inkintime,co.ln
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ANNEXURE TQ REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH
2017

DECLARATION BY CEQ ON CODE GF CONDUCT

To
The Members

I, heraby declare that to the best of my knowledge and information, ali the Board M&mbers and Senlor
Management Personngl have afflrmed cumpiiance with the code af mnduct for the year ended March
31, 2017,

By Order Of The Board

For Elcld Investments Limitad

Ragini Vakii

CFQ & CED

iviumbai: May 25, 2017
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CFC & CEQ CERTIFICATION
The Goard of Directors

t Ragini Vakil, CFO & CEQ of the Company, cettify that on the basis of review of the financlal statements
and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of aur knowledge and bellef that:

1, These stetements do not contain any materially iatrue statement or omit any matertal fact or contaln
statersents that might be misleading;
2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable taws and regulatlons.
3. There are, 1o ihe best of our knowledge and bellef, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year witch are fraudulent, llegal or violative of the company’s code of conduet,
4, | accept overail responsibHity for establishing and malntaining internal control for financhal reporting.
This Is monitored by the Internal audit function, which encompasses the examination and evaluation of
the adequacy and affectiveness, of internal control. The auditors and audit committee are appraised of
any corrective action taken with regard to signlffcant deficiencies In the deslgn or operation of internal
controls. :
{ further certify that:
a} There have been no significant changes in Internal control over financlal reporting during the year;
b) There have been no signiflcant changes In accounting policies during the year and that the same have
been disclosed In the notes to the financial staterments; and
¢} There have been no tnstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which
involve management or other employees having significant rele In the company’s internal control
systern and financiad reporting.
By Order Of Tho Board
For Elcld investments Limited

Raginl Vakil
CFO & CEO
Mumbal hWay 25, 2017
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IOEPENDENT AULITORS CERTIFICATE QM CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

We have sxamined the compllance of condltions of Corporate Guvernance by the Company, for the year
entled on March 31, 2017, as stipulated in regulations 17 1o 27 and clauses (b to {I) of reguiation. 46{2) and
para Cand D of Schedule ¥ of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
{*SE3] Listing Regulatlons™),

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Is the responsibiity of the Managemant, This
responsibliity includes the design, implementatlon and malntenance of internat control and procedures to

ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Curparate Govarnance stipulated in the 5881 Listing
Regulatlons.

Our responstbllity is lmited to examintng the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensurlng the compliance of the conditions of the Corperate Gevernance, It is nelther an audlt nor
an expression of opinion on the financlal statements of the Company.

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintalned by the
Company for the purpose of providing reasanable assurance on the compliznce with Corporate Governance
requirements by the Company.

We have carried out an examination of the retevant records of the Company In accordance with the Guldance
Nate on Certification of Cerporate Governance Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla { the
iCAl), the Standards on Audlting specified under $ectton 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, In so far as
applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reparts or Cartificates for

Speclal Purposes Issued by the ICA! which reguires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code
of Ethics issued by the |-::m

Based on our examination of tha relevant records and acogrding to the information and explanations provided
to w5 and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with
the cond|tons of Corparate Governance as sttpulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to {I) of regulation
45(2) and para Cand 0 of Schecule V of the SEB] Listing Regulations during the year ended March 21, 2017,

We state that such compliance Is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of the Company ner of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affalrs of the Company.

for RAVI A, SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chertered Accourtants
Firm Reg. No.: .125078W

Ravi A, Shah & Associates
Membership No. 116657
Data: May 25, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Eicld Investments Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanylng {inancial statements of Eleld Investments Limited {“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year then end ed, the
Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended and a summary of signiflcant accaunﬂng policies and other
explanatory information,

Manapgement's responsibllity for the Financial statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is respansible for the matters [n section 134{5} of the Companies Act, 2013

[“the Act"} with respect 10 the preparation of these financhl statements that give a true and fair view of the
financhsl position, financizl performance and cash flows of the Company In ateordance with the accounting
principles penerally accepted In Indla, incfuding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2034. This responsibility also in¢ludes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and appiication of
appropriate accounting policles; making Judgments and astimates that are reasonable and prudent; and deslgn,
implementation and malptenance of internal financial control, that were operating effactively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and prasentation of the
flnanciai statements that glve a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or Brror.

Audltor’s Respons|billty

Our responsibility Is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audlt report under the pravisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sectlon 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards raguire that we comply with ethical requirernents and plan and perform the audit to obtaln
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit invoives performing procedures fo obtain aydit evidence about the amounts and disciosures In the
financlat statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
iTsks of materlz) misstatement of the financial statements, whether due Lo fraud or error. In making those sk
assessments, the audhtor consfders interpal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate n the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriotencss of accounting policles used and the
reasonableness of the accountlng estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentathon of the financlal statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit
oplnlon on the financlal statements.

Oplnion
tn our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glvean to us, the financial

staternents give the information regulred by the Act In the manaer so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in indla;
a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at March 31, 2017;
b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended an that date;
£} inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Raport

oh Dther egal and Regulatﬂg{ feguirements

1. As requfreri by the Cﬂmpanias [Auditor's Report) Order, 20186 {"the Order") 1ssued by the Central Govermnment

af |

ndia in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give In the Annexure 2 statement: on the

reatters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that; o ‘ '

a)
b)
¢}
d}

e}

f)

g}

we have sought and obtained ali the Information and exptana‘ttons which to the best nf our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In ¢ur opinion proper books of account as required by faw haue been kept by the Cﬂmpnny 5o far as
appears from our examination of those books

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and toss, and the Eash Flow Statement deait w!th by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account. ,

In cur aplnton, the aforesatd financlal statements comply with the Accr:-unting Stanrjards speciﬁ&d under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014;

on the basts of written representations received from the directors a5 on Marceh 31, 2017, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqua‘riﬂed as on March 31, 21::—1?. from helng
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act., - :

With respect to the adequacy to the internal financial cnntrols over financlal repurting of the company
and the operating effectiveness of 5ur:h contm]s, refer to our saparate report in "‘Annexure 2” 10 this
report;

With respect to the other matters included in the ﬁruditor’s Report and to our best of our Inﬁ:rmatiun and

‘according to the explanations given to us:

the Company doas not have any pending litigations which would lmpact s ﬂnanclal posltir:-n

the Cnmpany gid not havé any Ionsvterrn r:ontracts inciuding deri wa contrn-:ts fur whlch there
were any materiai foresaeable losses T
there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to he transferred, tcr the Irwastor Educatlun
and Protection Fund by the Company

the Company has provided requlsite disclosures in its financlal statements as to holdings as well as
dealings In Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and
these are in acmrdance with the books of accounts imaintained hv the Company.

for RAVI A, SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Accon ntants
Firm Reg, No.! 125 nrsw

“Ravl A, Shah & Assoclates
Membership No, 116667
Pate; May 25, 2017
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Jasagsaclat oo

Annexure 1 raferred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Renuirarnents”
of the Our Report of even date to the members of Eleid Investments Limited on tho accounts of the cormpany
for the year endod 31st Ma rch, 2017, .

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriste and accordmg to the infﬂnnutinn znd expia nation
Elven to us during the r.r;:ursa uf our audit, we repurt that: o

i

10,

11,

12,

i3,

{a) The Company has maintatned proper records shc:-wing full partl-::uiars Incluﬂing quantitat]ve details and

location of its flxed asselks;

(k) There is a regular program of physical verification, whtch In ouir Opil‘ﬂﬁn is reasonable having regard to

tha size of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets, No material discrepancies have heen noticed in

raspect of the assats physically verified during the year;

(e} The company does nat own any Immovable property,

The company does not have Inventﬂrv. Acmrplingiv, the requirements of reportlng un:ier ctause {il) are not

applicakle.

In our gpinton and acmrdtng m the mfarmatlun and axplanatlnns glven ta us, ihe Cnmpanv has not

granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companles, firms or other parties covered in the register

miaintained under sectlon 189 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 {ii}) of the Order, 2016 Is not

applicable,

In our gpinion and aceording to the Information and axpianatmns Biven to us, in respect of ipans,

Investments, guarantaes and security provislons of ssction 135 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are

comphled with as applicable,

In our apinfon and zccarding to the information and explanatlans ghven to us the Company has not

accepted any deposits frnm the publicin a:mrﬂanm with the pr-::wsir::-n -::f Section 73 and 76 and the rules

framéd there undar,

Tha regquirements of malntaining cost accounts and recards as pres-::ribed by the Central Governmant

under sactlon 248 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appllcakle to the Company

(8} According to the information and explanations given to us n respect of statutory and other dues the

Company has been regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues with the appropriste authorlties during

the yaar.

{b) Actording to the information and explanations given to us clause there are no such dues which are not

deposited on account of any dispute

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not obtalned any borrowings

from any bank, financlal institutions, or by way of debentures and hence reporting under clause 3{viil) are

not applicable and not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the ﬂo:uments and records

produced to us, during the year, the Company has not raised any maney by way of initial public offer or

further public offer or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) are not applicable and not

commented upon.

Based upon the audlt procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and falr view of the financial

statements and according to Information and axplanstions given by tha management, we report that na

fraud on the company or by the officers or employees of the Company has been noticed or reported duwring

the year,

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records

produced o us, ho managerial remuneration has been pa!d or provided, hence reporting under clause 3(xi}

are not appllcable and not commaented upon,

In gur opinion the company is not a nidh] company, hence reporting under clagse 3{(xll) are not applicakle

ard not commented upan,

Based upan the sudit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the financial

statements and accerding to Information and explanations glven by the management, transactions with

related partles are In complfance with sectlon 177 and sectfon 188 of Companles Act 2013 where
a6



applicable and detalls have been disclosed In the notes to the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standard.

4. According to the information and explanations glven to us and on overall examination of balance sheet, the
company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parthy convertible

debentures during the year under review, accordingly, paragraph 3 {xiv) of the Order, 2016 ls not
appHcable and hence not commented upor,

15, Bised upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the Information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.

16, The company Is required to be reglstered under sectlon 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 and 1t
hés obtalned Certificate of Registration,

for RAVIA, SHAH B ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. do.: .125079W

Ravi A, Shah & Associates
Membership No, 116667
Date: May 25, 2017
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Annaxure 2 raferred to In paragraph 2{f) undor the under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal ang Regulatory
Requirements’ of the Our Roport of even date -

Report on tie Internal Finanglal Contrels under Clause {f} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) - n

To the Members of ELCID INWVESTIMENTS LINETED

We have sudited the internal financlal controls over financkal reporting of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the
Company”) a3 of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audlt of the financial statements of the Company for the
yesr ended on that date,

Managaemant's Responsibility for internal Financlal Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internat financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criterfa established by the Company consideting the essential
components of intarnal controt steted in the Guidance Nole on Audit of interna! Financial Controls over Financlal
Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These rasponsibilities include the design,
implementation and malntenance of adeguate internat financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of kts husiness, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the pravention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of rellable financlal Information, as required under the
Companies Act) 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibiilty

Our responsibility is to express an oplnion on the Company's Internal financlal contrels over financial reporting
kased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guldance Note on Audlt of internal Financial
Cantrols Qver Flnancial Reporting {the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interpal financlal controls,
both Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethlcal requirements and plan and parform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about
whether adeqiste Internal financlad controls over financll reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in alf material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal financial
cantrols system over financiai reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financlal reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financlal
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weaknoss axlsts, and testing and evalvating the design and operating
effectiveness of Internal control based an the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materlal misstatement of the financlal statements, whether
due to fraud or atreor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our aud[t
epinion on the Company's Internal financhal controls system over financial reporting.

Meanlng of Internal Financlal Contrals Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financlal control over financial reporting is a process deslgned to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the refability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial statements for external
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purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financlal controf
over financial reparting mclsdes those policles and procedures that {1) pertain to the malntenance of records
that, ir reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and disposilions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financhl statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and
expenditures of the company are being made only Jn accordance with authorisations of managernent and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preventlon or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effzct on the
finangial statements,

Inkerent Limitations of Internal Financtal Cantrols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the teherent limitations of Internal financlial controls over financtal reporting, including the possibility
of colluston or improper management override of controls, material misstatements gue to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financiat
reporting to future perfods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financlal reporting may
hecome Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comphance with the pallcies or
proceduras may deterlorate.

Dginlan

I our opinion, the company has, In all material respects, an adequate Iinternal financlal controls system over
financlal reporting and such internal financiat controls over financlal reporting were operating effectively as at
WMarch 31, 2017, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria astablished by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated In Guidance Note en Audit of Internat Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issusd by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla.

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standard on Audlting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of ELCID
INVESTMENTS LIMITED [“the company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3% 2017, and the related
Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement for the year then ended and 2 summary of slgnificant
aceounting policles and other explanatory information, and our report dated May 25, 2017 -expressed an
unguaiified aplnlon thereon.

for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.:,125079W

Ravi A, Shah & Assaclates
Membership No. 216567
Date: May 25, 2017

49



Notes are an integral part of the {inanciat statemants

BALANCE BHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2017 (R inLacs)
Mote | ALAT MARCH 31, AS AT MARCH 31,
Particulars Me, 2017 2016
Ty —
l. ECYUETY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehoiders’ funds
{o} Shoro capitel 2 20,00 2000
(b} Reserves and surplus ] 14,571.37 12,18B.82
MWon-current fiabilities
Currend liahilities 4
{a} Trade payables 464 4.490
{b} Qther current liakifitics Z.51 .08
{cj Short-term provisions 36.11 10.00
TOTAL 14,G24.63 12,230.79
. JASSETS
Non-currant assots
(o) Flxed assels
{i) Tangible assets 5 12167 143.51
{ly] MNon-current investments G 14,266,17 131,840.92
{c} Defeired tax assets {net) 7 1.78 E.G6Y
{1y lLong-term loans and advances a 97.05 100.69
Current assets G
{a} Cashand cash equlvalents 139,55 1198
{b} Other current assets 842 23,00
TOTAL 14,634.63 12,230,789
Significant Accounting Policies 1

A5 per our report of even date
for Rawvi A, Shah & Associates
Chartared Accountants

Firm Reglistration No.: 125073W

Ravi A Shah, Proprietor
Membership No.: 116667
WMumbal -May 25, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

Varun Vall
Directar
(DN No. 01880755)

MMahesh Datal
Director

(DIN No. 30165912)
mMumbal :May 25, 2017

Ragint Vakil
CEQ & CFO
(DN No,07792011)
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ELLD INVESTMENTS LEMITEDR

PROFIT & LO55 STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 (ks In Lacs)
- NOte | oo viiE VEAK ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
Farticutars Mo, ’
MARCH 33, 2017 MARCH 33, 2020
lncome 10
. |Revenwe from operations 8,03 26,08
E  [Otherincome 2EHLET 208784
M. |Total Rovepua (M} 2.578.66 211397
¥, |Expenses:
tmployee benafits expenso pi | . 2334 16.03
Depreciation and amortizatlon expense 5 2068 19.59
Dther expenses 12 55,11 3398
Total experses 99,12 CUXHT)
Profit before excaptlonal and cxtraordinary tems
V. |and tax [t -1V ' " AR . 2,063,892
Vi, |Exceptional items f0.25) ) 451
vil, |Profit hefore extraordinary jtems apd tax {V « V1) 2,479.69 2,060,411
Wil |Extracrdinary ltems ' - - -
X, |Frofit hefore tax (VII- VIH) 2,479,649 2039.B3
% |Tax expense: : - ’
{1) Cusrent tax - 2850 2100
(2} Deferred tax 391 {1.22}
{3) short f (Excess) proviston for Earlter vears 2BS1 ) (5.594]
Profit tLoss) for the period from contlauing
Xl |operations (IX-%) 2 418,67 2,025.98
Xl | Profitf{ioss) frem discontinuing cperations - -

X |Tax expense of dizcontinuing oporations - -
Erofit/{foss]) from Dlscontinuing aperatlans (after

AW tan) {Xi0) . .

XV |Profit (Loss) for the perled (X + XiV) 2.418.67 2.025.98

X |Earnlngs per equlty share {ly Rs.)
{1) Bazie & Dlluted [Face value * 10 each) 1,209.33 1,012.99

Significant Acmunﬂng Poflclas b3
Notes are an tntagfﬂl part of the financial statemants

T T

As par our report of even date ' For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Ravi A, Shah B Assoglates . '
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Repistration No.: 125079W Varun Vakil
Diractor
{DIN No. D1880759)

Mahesh Dalsl Raginl Vakll
Ravl & Shah, Proptletor Director CEO B CFC
Memhership Ho.: 116667 [DIN No, B0AE5512) {DIN Mo DF792011)
Murnbal :May 25, 2017 Mumbal iMay 25, 2017
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ELEID IMVESTRAENTE LIMITCD

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR YHE YEAR ENDED 31§57 MARCH, 2017 [Rs. In dacs)
PANTICULARS 2006 - 302 e ALE - 2005
A, CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - '
Net Profit belore (sx and extrasosdinary items 2 478,69 203883
fidivsimants for 3 '
Depreciation 2088 15,58
Frior pediad tbem {non-cash) [0.15) *
Interast Income {8.08] (26.08)
Dividend Income {2,460.12) 12,054.74)
Profit o sate of Car (11.04) .
Froflt { Loss on Ssle of Long Term hvestrents {99.41} f33.10)
Operating Profit befare chanpes in Operating Assets {78.25) 154,51}
r 5 ratl 5
Othet current assets {186} -
@y . {(54.53)| .
e ecregse ng Lishilitie K : co
Trade & Dther Payables ' {4.83) L @)
Cash generatad from Operations {84,54) - {5B.21)
Income Tax pald {33.51) i45.09)
Cash fiow before Extraprdinary Iterm {115.45) {104.30)
Extraoidinary ltem '
MET CASH FLOW FROMW OPERATING ACTAITIES (118.45} (104,307
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{Increase} £ decrease In Long Term Loans and Advances 345 91,55
Purchase of Fixed Assets - {14555}
Sale of Flued Assets 12,00 -
Purchase of Investments {3,020.55} (202512}
SalefRedemption of lnvestments £48.0% 11787
interest received B.0g 2608
Bividend recelved: 2A0G.17 2,054,74
’ 258.05 Co 1Ik.64
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES '
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend and tox Pald {12.04) (38.14)
ME? SANH FOW FROM FINARCING ACTIVITIES {12.04) {3834}
b, NET INCREASE N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1x2.57¢ (23.60)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 1198 35,78
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 134,55 1188

As per oure rapoart of even date
for Ravl A, Shoh & Assaciates
Chartorad Accountanks

Firm Reglstration No.; 12507 0W

Ravl A Shah, Proprictor
Memborship Me.; 116667
Murnhal :May 25, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

varun Vakit
Dirnctor
{DIN No. 01B80755]

Mahesh Datal Ragin] Wakii
Glrector CEQ & IF0
(DN No. 00165912} (DIM Mo, OFFa20113
MWiurmbal (hMay 25, 2017
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ELCHDY IMVESTIMENTS LINITED

NOTES FORMING PARYT OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE -1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basts and com ply with
alt mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the (nstitute of Chaitered of indla and the relevant provi slons of
the Carmpanies Act, 2013,

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING:

a) The preparstion of the financlal statements require the Management to make estimates and
assumptions considerad In the reported amounts of assets and liabflitles (including the contingent liahilities)
and the reported Income and expenses durng the reporting period. The Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financlal statements are pruedent and reasonable. The difference
betweaen the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period In which the results are known/
materialized. .

b} The rights and lfabilities pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the current year, Hmaterial, are
shown under ‘prior period adjustments’ In the Profit & Loss Account, )

FIXED ASSETS:
Tangthle Fixed Assets

The "Gross Block” of fixed assets Is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes, duties and other
identifiable direct expenses.

DEPRECIATION:

The company Is charging on WDV method basis and depreciation has been worked out as per the
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSEYS

An asset Is treated as impatred when the carryving cost of asset excecds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged ta the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impalred, The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period Is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recaverabie amount.

INVESTHIENTS:

Investments held by the company are of Non Current fn nature, and arc shown at cost. Provision for
dirminution In the value of Non Current Investments is made only if such a decline Is other than temporary in the
opinion of the management,

Current Investments, if any, are stated at the lower of cost and falr value, considered category wise.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged
or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss on sale of investments and is determined on a Weighted Average
Cost basls,

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

All incame and oxponditures are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income on investments are accounted
for when the right to receive the payment is established. &%



PROVISION FOR TAXATION:

a)] Tax gipenses comprise of current and deferred Lax,
b} Provision Tor current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the income tax act, 1961 as

applicable to the financiai year.

c} Deferred tax charge or credit and correspondingly daferred fax asse!. or {iabilty is recognized using
1ax raies that have been enacted or substantlvely enagted a1 the Balance Sheel dale,

d} heferred tax is recognized, sublect to the consideration of prudence, on thning differences, being 1ha
differance between taxable fncome and accounting income that origihate m one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subseqguent periods,

PROPOSED DIVIDEND:

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provifed in the accounts pending approval sl the Annual
Generat Meeting,

DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES:

During the year, the company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA
notification GSR 308(E) dated March 30, 2017 on the detsils of specifled bank notes [SBNS} held and transacted
during the peried from 8" November 2016 ta 30" Decmber, 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other
notes as par the sald notification Is given below: '

SBiNs Othatr Denomination Totai
Notes
Closing Cash In Hand as on 12,000/ ' 214/ 12,214/
08.11.2016 N
{+} Permitted Recelpts - 65,000/~ 65,000/~
[+ Permitted Payments - 31,473/ 31473/
[-) Amount deposited in Banks 12,000/- I 12,000/-
Closing Cash on Hand as on T 35,741/ 33,744/-
30.12.2016
| Note: Permitted receipts pertaln to cash withdrawn from bank account.
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F’"" T
ELCI INVESTIVIENTS LIBHTED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2017 {Rs, 0 Lacs)
AS KT MARCH 31, 200Y AS AT MARCH 32, 2010
NOTE -2 1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorked
200000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,00 2000
5040 Non-cumuiathves Redeemable 5.00 £.00
Prafarence Shares of Rs. 100/- each
TOTAL 25.00 25.00 |
Issued and Subscribed
200000 {Previous Year 200000) Equity Shares 20,00 20,00
of fa.20/- each, fully pakd up
TOTAL 20,00 20.00
-~ datull B :
{A)The details of Equity Shareholders helding mora than 5% shares:
NQ| NAWE OF SHAREHOLDER A5 AT MARCH 33, 2017 ASAT MARCH ?l‘., 2016
' MNumbe rj % Humber %%
1 | M. Amar vakit 64750 32.38] | 64750 42,58
2 | Mr, Amnar vakdt {Karta of Amar Vakil HUF) 15000 7.50 15000 7.50
3 | Mrs. Dipika A, Vakil 30300 15.15 30300 15.15
4 Wi Vaoun A, Valdl XI5E0 13,75 27RE0 13.78
5| Mr. Nadir b vakil 16000 8.00 16000 .00
§ | Ms. Arrita Yakil 12150 6.08 12150 6.0k
{B}Reconciliatlon af the aumber of shares outstanding at the beglnning and at the end of tha reporting period :
AR ATMARCH AT, 9017 | AS AT MARCH 31, 2016 |
Numher Rs, Muniber Rs. |
Shares autstanding at the begnming of the year 206000 2000 | 400000 20,60 |
Shares outitanding &t the end of the year 700000 20.00 1 200000 2Q.00
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LEMITED

WOTES FORMENG FART E}F THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MERCH; 20'1'?

IRs. in Lacs)

Particulays A5 AT MARCH 31, 2037 A5 AT MARCH 31, 2016
NOTE -3 t RESERVE & SURPLUS
GEMNERAL RESERVE; .o -
Balance s pet last year's Datance Sheet 1,804.00 1,604.00
Add: Translerred from Proflt & Loss Afc 1.00 20000
1,805.00 ' 1,804.00
SPECIAL RESEAVE: {1/ 45-1C of The Rcsenre Bank of
(ndfa Act, 1934} ' )
Balance as per {ost year's Balancesheet 252078 2,116.76
Acdd: Fransferred from Profit & Loss Afc 484.24 404.00
o 3,005.00 2,520.76
PROFIT AND 10SS AGCOUNT
Cpening Balance TE64.06 G,478.18
Adds Prodlt after Tax 2,418,67 2,025.08
0,282,712 " 8 504 ar
Transfarred to Speclal Reserve . 484,24 ~ ;4&# 00
Proposed Dividend "80.00 10,00
tntarim Dividand - - 20.00
Tax on Proposed Dlvidend &1l 2048
Tax on Interim Dividend - 407
Transferred to General Reserve 1,04 200.00
521.35 40,11
876137 ' 7,864,086
| 'IPTAL 14,571,237 12,288.R2
NOTE - 4 1 CURRENT LIABILITIRS
‘Trade Payables 484 4.90
Dua to Broker LX) 0,43
TDS puyubia O.4H 0.2
Uncialnieg Dividend 151 643
Qutstanding Expenses &.08 .
2 7.
shor Yerm Proyistons
froposed dividend 30.00 10.00
Prowvislen Tor Tax (Net of advance taxes pald) Lt -
Rividend Distribution Tax g1 -
38,11 | 10,00
R T
TOTAL 43.26 J1.98
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ELOID INVESTMERTS LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEWIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2047

iR, in LEes)

Particulars A5 AT MARCH 31, 2007 AS AT MARCH 31, 2016

NOTE -6 1 INVESTMENTS [AT COST} o
NON CHRRENT Itd NTS { VALUED AY COS .

a) Im;estmﬂnts in Eguity fnstruments 1,542.67 Lezrm

h)  Investient In Preference Shores SOLO0Y - -

c]  lovastimests in Debentures of Bonds AT 7.14

d]  investments In Mitual Fonds 1166845 0,984,868

e]  Other non cureont Investments [AlF Funds) 147.83 12150

L TOTAL NON CURRENT INVE,IFI' MENTS . . ?#@?EJ‘?LL - . 11.840.92

2016 - 2017 zm; - 2016
QUOTED 14,1311.31 13,812,086
[Note: Mutual Funds amount for previous year have|
been se-grouped fram Unguoted to quoted o make
them comparable with current year. Accordingly,
the market value of fquoted investments for
" Jprevious year has alsa baen restated)
JURGUOTED 154.85 128.84
1&5255,1.: 311,940.92
Market Value of Quoted Investmants 3,20,862.50 | 2,58.916.58
. TOTAL | 3,20,862.50 | 2,55,916.80

The Book Value and the Market Vaiug of guoted Investments Inciudes quoted shares,bonds and NAY of Unlts of
Mitual Cinds a5 under; '
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rI;ITE! D I VESTMENTS LIMITED

I NOTE- 6 I‘*NESTMFNTE {AT CONTY

MOTES FORMING FART OF THE PIMANCLIAL STRTEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDER 8157 MM?.ICH 201'.-’

[Rs. in Locs)

¢

M es, FOHUTHE YEAR | FOR THE YEATR

NAME OF THE COMPANY Nas, Carrent | o vions | ™% | enpgo sist | ewpeo assy

vear Yaar VALE | LiARGH, 2017 | MARCH, 2016

MON CLHE RENT HEEQIMEH I3 I VALUED AT 05 !l
INVESTM ERTS I EQLITY WWSTRUMENTS
UNOQUOTED;

In Subsidiary Companfes : .
Murahar Investments & Tdg Co Lid. SO004 SO00 10 5.04 5.04
Suptaswar inveastments & Tdg Co Lid. SO300 0000 ic .14 .14

515 £.18

In Oihar Companies

Carona Ltd L} 50 10 0.02 0.0z
Farm Enterprises Lid. 42 42 10 0.06 005
fndian Afiminium Co. Ltd 13 11 P4 .02 X
Lambadar lave B Trading Co 2500 2500 10 0.AB .16
Frapatl Chemizals Put [td 12000 12008 10 0,67 D67
Sirls Ltd 300 300 10 .83 083

1.75 1.75

CUOTED :

Egulty Shareg:

Akeo Nobellndia Dmitad 00 200} . o} 0.28 0.%E
Asian Paiots Lid - ZAIL1IRED | IEIIIBGO 1 127698 177648
Apcovox Endustrles Ld. 10000 L0G00 g 2185 285
Autolive {Indlz] Lid, 100 100 h1H {1.09 {.04
Zerger Palnts (India) Ltd 134400 88000 1 050 0.60
{During tha year bonks shares Issued In the ratio of 2:5) '

8harat Forpa Lid , 1159 1153 2 14.28 14.2%
Rharat Fateolim Corpn. td, CA1R0 1550 1w 14,08 14.04
{During the year bonus sheres lssued In the ratio of 111)

Birla Pricision Yechnoiogies Limited 54 54 2 0.00 000
Hoseh Ltd s 44 1o 1581 158
by, Reddy Lahoratory 5060 500 5 228 239
Elcher botors trd 100 150 10 14.'74 2310
Essal Propack Ltd 7 ¥ 1 020 .20
Finolex Cables Ld 3600 3605 2 001 {01
Efnolax IndustiTas td ) 750 750 0 .18 g.12
Govlnd Rubbor Ltd - 360 300 18 0.11 .11
Graat offShares Lid, 2124 2124 in 0.23 .23
Hife Bank Ltd [PIVS) 1465 1465 h 13.74 1374
Hera Moto Corp Lid 335 326 2 10.52 1037
Hindalea industios Ly i3 13 1 .00 .00
Hier s tuan Tiar Worke LI 2500 n 5 00 Lao
Hitoch Plast 14d. Fea0 T pEu .75 73
Housing Developmant Finance Corp Lid B85 526 k14 .13 2.23
Inclan Hotels Co, Lid. 7500 FE00 b 1.60 1.60
Indizn Seamloss Enterprise 3 i3 10 {00 Q.80




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR LNDED 3157 MANCH, 2017 (Rs. in L'ﬂ(:s-!l
MNOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS (AT COST) '

Moz, FOR THE YEAR| FOR THE Y LAR

NAME OF THE COMIANY Mos. Curent | o wious | Tt | enpep sasy | ewoep sast

. \ vaar Year VAWE | magew, 2017 | mARCH, 2016
lndlan Sesraless Metats Tubos (td 2785 2785 5 124 1.34
Indiao Seamless & Altoys 31 310 10 0.03 L0
Infosys Tachrolopy Ltd AG0 S b G.d4 544
Intargiobn Aviatlon ftd 1153 11%% 1 10,35 1035
Kotak hahindra Bank tid 2628 1835 [ 19.63 1541
farsen & Toubro Ltd 5300 6300 ] BE.OZ 326037
Larsen & Toubro LYD oz God 2 10.80 L1045
Wafgtfal Industries Ltd 173 173 jll4] 0.70 0,70
Mahindra Lifs Scpace Developers 1180 1180 10 017 817
Mavin Fleorina ntorpatlonal Lid A50 350 10 0.11 1l
Power Grid Corporatlon of India 1td 3855 Agss ABSS 10 347 247
Frime Seouritbes Lid, 200 200 5 0.0% 005
Kayrmond Ltd g5 Bi5 10 Q0 0.4
Rellance Capital Lid 235 235 hiH] 0.06 L2046
Rellance Communlcatlions Lid GTa2 6302 &  Le2 183
Reliange Industriaz Ltd 13426 13428 g 274 74
Roilence Infrastucture Lid . B02 502 10 0.36 036
Reilance Power Lid, 1675 1675 pi] 0.03 0.03
Rolta Indla Ltd e ul4] and 10 o.07 o007
Reslts And Plastics Lad 240714 240734 10 TAY F40
Shrl Dinesh Mills Ltd, 260 60 in g 018
Efate Hank Of Indla 4785 #5840 1 14,71 15.1%
Sun Pharma ddv Reseprch Ca. Ltd, 3004 2000 1 .13 i3
5un Pharma Adv Resenrch Co, Ltd.(PP -0.60) 480 480 1 032 .32
Sun Phermaceuticais 32000 17000 3 22053 104,500
Bun Pharmaceuticals Lid 2429 2449 1 19.55 19.88
Swan Energy Lid. 1200 1200 3 008 0,03
Taneja Asrospace 100 100 5 8,01 0.0
Tats Chemicals E24 824 10 .90 0480
Tata Consultancy Services Lid 484 494 1 12,50 12.50
Tats Motors Ltd 3100 2100 2 2.59 254
Tata Fower o, Lid 20100 28100 i 3.58 258
Tatw $ponge lron Ltd. 200 208 io 27 0.27
Tats Styel {id 3558 3556 10 18.02 1502
Tagl Exterprisos Lid. 12 12 1o 4,00 o.ah
TCS Lid 25 G 1 X5} {103
The Great Eastern Shipplng Co. Ltd B49G B456 10 0.93 .93
Transpik tndustiles Ud 2550 2550 iy} 1L.66 1.6k
Liltra Tech Coment 40 ALy 15 0.02 o2
Unlted Splrits Ltd G0 605 10 18.45 13.45
Wipra Ld 4303 4000 2 552 G52
Tondth Birka Lid 162 162 10 011 .11
Plditive Industries Led 106000 10000 1 53.87 2387
1935.73 182007
1942,67 1827.01
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EI Cihs INUESTMLN‘IS LIMITI"IJ

NOTES FORMING PARY OF THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS FOR THE 'fEAR ERDED 515? MARCH ?ﬂl?

{n in Lam-]

T

NOTE- & iNUI’S’I’MENTS (AT EG‘ST}

Mos. FORTHEYEAR | FOR THE YEAR
NAME OF THE COMPANY Nos. Eurtent | prutons | A€ | enpep 3157 | enpiED st
' Yoar veur | YAYE | paanch, 2037 | matteH, 2016
INVESTMENTS 182 BREFERENCE SHARES [Quoted) ' ik
Tata Capital Limlted {7, 5% Horr-mnuemb!e Prcfumnm shares) 50,000 - 1000 S00.00 ’
" YOYAL (b} _500.00] " 0,00
INVESTARENTS 1N DESENTURES OR BONDHQuited) Y ,
National Highway Authority of Indla |15 i} - 714 114 1,000 - 14 7.34
TOTAL {5} DA 27| O 2 T )
INVESTRAENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS: [Guotad)
Bla Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout 31459 51493 1 1500 15.00
Birla Advontage Fund - Dividend Payout 1013285059 16283 16283 10 15.00 15,00
Birka Income Plus [Growth) Jpa3 si8E3 10 100 10,00
Birtn MIP Growth 235104 235104 10 35.00 35.00|
Dirla Sun Ufe 95 Fuid - Dividend Payout 21142 21042 it £.00 6.00
Blria Sun e Dynamic Band Fund Katzil SGrowth Se7raR Li:rrkit:) W 100,00 100.00].
Biria Sun Lfe Flating Bate Fuad 1T Growth 138144 118144 10 1&0.00 153,00
Birla Sunvlife Flating Rate Fund LTP Growth FY 140 400417 | 4,00417 00 T16.36( | 716,36
Birla Sun Life Frontline Equity Dlv Reinvestment 407,662 | 412,586 10 FLiydy] 86.09
Blrla Sun Life Mideap Fund Div Payout B7416 | © 67416 " 10 - 15,00 1500
Birka Sunffe 95 Fund Div Payout Fy 180 5954 3954 100 10.07 10.07
Birla Sundlfo MIF 1| WealthZ5 Plan Growth 234526 84526 10 1500 1500
BSL medlum term ol growth ragular 014734 | 1034734 ¢} 150.00 150.00
D5P Blackrock Equity Fund Reg Plan Div Relnvestrent 166800 | 151504 b (1] 82.63 7458
D5P Blatkrock India TIGER Fung Dl Payoud 256755 | 255,758 1 40.00 a0.00
DSF Blackrack Top 100 Equity fund - dividend payout 415666 415656 10 6.00) 76.00
DSP BLACKROCK US FLEXIBLE EQ FUND-DIRECT PLAN DIV 248,654 | 2,048,654 i 3515 3k.15
franklin Indla Bluechip Fund- Dividond Relnvastment 378206 | 346794 10 535.04 by ¥-7)
Franklin India Prima Fand - Dhidand Payout 3N Nzl io 20.00 .00
FRANKLIN INDLA PRIMA FUND DIRECT GROWTH 56271 56271 p{rl4] 375.00 375,00
Franhiin indla Saving Plus Fund Quartarly Div Payeut 1586742 | 1586742 10 165.32 165.38
#T indls Dynamle RE Ratlo Fund Div Relnvasmont 595533 SELMEG4 4] 20177 Lo )
FT INCHA MONTHLY INCOME FLAN B GROWTH 221074 R rhlirn 10 k.00 3500
H T F CBalance Fund [Dhidend) 57515 57515 10 £.00 .00
H I FC Equity Fund - Dividend Payouy 33266 33260 0 1000 W00
H D F CEquity Fund - Dividend Plan 152535 152536 10 G646 66.86
H D F CFloling Rate Incoma Fund ST8L v Monthly 5091864 | 5001264 30 517.03 517.02
H D F C Muttual Fund MIP Lang Plan Growth 3BT 38LY7 10 55100 55.00
HEFC CASH MAGAMENT Fil TREASURY ADV PL GROWTH 18044151 | 13218663 io 543782 380820
HOFC Growth Fund - Dividend Payout 23730 23730 10 13.00 10.00
HDFCLARGL LA FUND - REGUHLAR GROWHT PLAN 1000 1000 10 .10 010
HOFC mMultiple vleld Fund Growth V437862 | 1ABTEL2 in 245,00 28500
HOFC Top 200 Fung - Dlvidend Payauwt ad 1606 241G 10 12100 131.00
HODFC TGP 200 FUKD DIRECT GROWTH 102183 it31El 100 175.00 7200
AL Pru lncome apportunitbes Retall Growdh 1038317 1038317 10 145.00 145,00
10L Prudential corporata Bond fund Regular Plan Growth ARG RRTAA0 10 3ALAG 332.45
16101 frudantial Dyanamic Flan Dhigdond ABaE43 186843 p1d] 3500 3500
121 Pruelenttal Facus Bluechlp Eq Fund Retal) Diy 449588 449588 10 51.00 51.00
FCICE "Prodential MIP Reg Plan Growth 280415 280418 10 G050 0.00
ECICH Prudentlal Saving fund Plan A Growth 67583 £7583 10 10105 005
ICECI Predontlal Saving Fund REG Plan Growth 04519 5458149 10 160,00 160,00
ICICE PREDENTIAL TOPLOG FLUND DIRECT SROWTH 140602 145602 100 B75.00 V.00
1DFC Claschc Equlty Plan Dlv 27351 27351 10 5.00 5.00
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| ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES FORMENG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017 {Rs. inLacs)

NOTE: 6; INVESTMENTS (AT COST T
Nos. FOR THE YEAR| FOR THE YEAR

NAME OF THE COMPANY Nos.Comrent | previous | FPCE | enpep gagv | ENDED R35T

'. Year vear | T | marc, 2037 | manc, 2016
IDFC Mioney Moneger Investments Flan Qutblvidend SRR P FEN T Y X1 93,24

IGFC Money Manpegar Investments fan nm‘nhridund IReg Pla| 926222 T il " 53324 )
ROTAK BOND SHORT TEAM GROWTH 2633819 | 2633819 10 §05.00 605.00
RELIANCE EQLITY DPPORTUNITIES FUND DIRECT GROWTH 117666 |  A1V6R6 10 90.00 004
Reliance ﬁrawth Fund -Retail Dividend Plan 20178 20178 - 1t 10,00 1000
Reltance Growth Fynd Retull- Plan Divd B einvst 148246 132867 | © 7843 £2.12
RELIANCE MID & SMALL GAP FUND DIV irs000 | 175hoo 10 17,50 17.50
Rellance Vislon Fund Retali Plan- Dividend Plan ssas3 | asasz ) a0 10.00 20,00
58 | Magnum-Gilgbal Fupd Dividend . 75403 71403 10 2000 2000
Sundararm BNF Faﬁbas Select Fm:u; Dividend ", 176ER5 176565 [} 25.00 2500
UT( Opp Fund 40 P Payout} - 726036 | 726036 10 100,00 0000
TOTAL (d} 1166845 G484, B8]
R NGO 16z uo . ' S
- Fun ' :

Indlz Buslness Excellence Fund 20000 £250 1,000 H0.00 G250
1 M Financlal Prap Fund ) 2000 apo0-| 10,000 | A79Y .. 5840
TOTAL (e} " :wr.git. . 12189
TOTAL [athHerti+e) Total Rs, 14113 78] 118107
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LINITED

ﬁmrgs FORMING PART OF THE SINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOIL YHE YEAR ENDLD 315T MARCH, 2017 {Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars 1 AS AT IAARCH 33, 2017 ..

AS AT MARCH 81, 2016

NLXTE - 77 DEFERRED TAX ASSTTS [NET)

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabillties) (Net)
Difference hetwaen written down valug 23 par the

: 418.41
hooks of accounts & ncoma Tax »76
Dferrod Tox Assots .78 5.69
Geferred Tax Llabilitles 1.78 %09
ki
NOYE -8 : NON-CURRENT ASSETS o
T 0 (1]
(Unsecured apd considerad gond)
Deposits , ' 50,00 H0.00
Income due on Invesiment - 215
interest receivable on Deposits 3705 AR50
TOTAL 5705 100,69
NOTE-Y : CURRENT ASSETS
Lash& Cash Eaglvalents
Cash on hand 006 0.16
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account 2130 11.82
Flxed Deposic with Bank 11218 -
[in Esgronw accaunt against Purchase of Investmeants)
o 138,55 1158
Dther Current Assats o
Frepald Expenses 1.45 018
Advance Incoma Tad Net of Frovislon) 6.38 27.83
income due on Investment 0.55 -
Advanee to Staff .00 -
242 | 8,01
TOTAL 147.97 39.98
KOCTE 10 1 {NCOME
Revenue from oparations
intarost 2009 26.08
TOTAL £.00 2608
Other fncoma
Dividend 2,460,12 2,054,774
Frafit on sale of Investment (Net) a9.41 33,10
Profit on sale of Fixed Axsets 11.04 -
TOTAL 2,570.57 2,087.84
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D HOESTAMENTS LI .

HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATERMCNTS FOR TIIC YLAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2017

{Ry, b Lacs }

Partictdars

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

AS ATMARCH 31, 2016

NOTE-L1: EFLOVGE BENEFITS EXFENSES

Salaries & Ferquisites 23.14 16.03
TOTAL i e 16.0%
NOTE 12 : DYHER EXPENSES

Advertistment expenses l}.ﬂh © 1.05

Auditors' Remunera ion
"~ Audit Fee ' 1.83 143
~Cactification Work 0.44 055
Advisory Fees . AT5 4.6
Annugl Listing Foes 2.29 2.25
Dérector's ramuncratfon - -

4 Damat Charges 0.03 0.03

Donatipn 21.00 "
Fund Expensas 144 5.75
Professional Fees 13.82 4.81
Motor Car Expenses 2.87 6.18
Miscellaneous Expenses 2158 2.59
Diractors fees 2.50 2B5
Printing & Stationery 1.08 | 1,75
- TOTAL _55.11 33,98
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OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

These are consistent with the generally accepted pecounting practices.
Other Information required by Schedule 311, Part i of Companies Act, 2013 releting to employess, mports,
Exports, Expenditure in foraign currency and earmings in exchange are not piven as the same are not applicable.

QTHER NDIES: (Al Fipures in Lacs)

13, Terrnsf Rights jj‘ttdﬁhed to each class of Equity Sheres:

The Company has ong class of cqully shares having par valug of 85,30/~ 2ach. Each shareholder is Lllgtl.lh. for
one vote per share held. in the gvent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of eguity shares will be entitied
to recelve any of the remalining assets of the Company after distribution to preference shareholders. However,
no proference shares exist in our case. The distribution will be In proportion & number of equity shares held by
the shareholders., :

14. Tax amounting to Rs. 0.80 (Provicus Year Rs. 1.86) has been dedusted at source on Tncome from interest,

15, Anditer’ ¢ Remuneration includes :

Yarticulars 2016-201.7 2015-2016
Audit Fees 183 148
Ceriification work 044 0,65
Total 2,27 2.08

16, The activity of the Company 15 that of investment only hence, AS~17 Is not required to be mentioned,

17. Earnings ner shares as required by AS=20 the foliowing disclosure is given below:-

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

N 2[115-5(11{.? 2015«2{)15
Profit afier Taxation 2418.67 20’15 58
No. of Equity Shares 200000 :aonﬂna
Nominal Value of per shares MRECY 1.0
Basic and Dijuled Farning per share m‘ 1209.33 1012.95
Rs, 1nf each (in As.}

18, Excentl

lterm includes -

* Profit on sale of share of Rs, 0.0 relating to FY 15-16.

*  Divdend and shott term capital galn of Rs, 0.04 recelved from I M Financial Property Fund for FY 15-16,

¥ Entries reversed from ‘IM Fin Afc' to the extent of Advance Tax, Seif Assessment Tax pald, unvecorded
paslincome and recorded as Prior peried,

19. Interest income consists of Interest Rs.7.28 for FY. 2016-17 on loan of Rs 50.00 glven 10 RG industries
Private Limited as the recovery Is subjest to confirmaton, Provislon of interest income made till March 31,2017
arnounts to Rs 47.05.

20. Balance taken of following party sublect to Confirmations -

5r. No. Party Mame M Amount
1 R G Industries Pyl Ltd [Loan + Inferest} 97.08 ‘
2 1 4 Financial Property Fund 47.51 |
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21, Dues lo Picro, Soabland Mediun enterprises:

Therre are ne dues to Micre, $mall and Medlum Enterprises as ot 315t March, 2007, This inflermation, a$ riaqulred
to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medlum Entarprlses Development Act, 2006, has been determined
1o the extent such parties have been ldentified on the basis of Informatlon avallable with the company.

22, Information on related pacty transactipn as required by Accounting Staadard — 38 for the
vear ended on 31°° mareh 2017, '

Partlcutars : Directo Company Controlled by
B rs Directors f Subsidiaries
Divldend Recd.-Asian Paints Ltd. - ' T 2250.85
Managing / Executive Director's / 16,50 .
Relative Salary '
Sitting Fees to Directors 250 |
SUBSIDIARIES:

1. Suptaswar Investmants and Trading Co. Ltd.
Z.  Murahar Investmeants and Trading Co. Ltd,

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Ragini Varun Vakil

DIRECTORS:

Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimandal Dalal, Varun Amar Vakll, Ketan Chatrabhu
Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakll £ fagind Yarun Vakll

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOMNEL: Varun Amar Vakil

COMPANIES CONTROLLED BY DIRECYORS / RELATIVES:

Aslan Paints ltd, Resins & Plastic Lid., Pragsti Chemicals Ltd, Lambodar Jnvestments & Trdg. Co, Lid,
Muralian i, & Trdg. Co. Ltd,, Suptaswar Invt. & Trdg. Co. Ltd,, Vikatmey Contalners Ltd. )

Rulated Party relationshlp is as identifled by the Company and ralied upon by the Audlters.

23. Disclosure under Part Il of Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the
extent appllcable to the company.

24. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever necessary

SIGNATURES TO NOTES
As per our report, af even date For and on kehalf of the Board
far Ravi A, Shah & Associates
Chartared Accountants
Flrm Reglstration Nes125070W

Varun Vakil
Diractar
BN G1880759)

Ravi A. Shah, Proprietor

Membership No, 116667 tMahash Dalal Raginl Vakil
tAwmbai, May 75, 2017 Ciractar CEQ & CFO
DN 00165012 DIN 07752011
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a'NomBankin'g Financtat Company
{2s required in terms of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Banking Financial Companies [ Non Deposit Accopling or
Boiding) Companies Prudential Norms [Baserve Bank Directions, 2007)

{hs.In lacs)
PARTICULARS ,
Lizbility Side: i
1} |Loans and Advances availed by tho N8FC's Agnount " Amount
Inclushe of Intemst acerued thereon but not Dut-stapding Cepd e
pald ' ) o
{8} Debentures © Secured ) Wit Wit
i Unsecuned '
" {Dther than falling within the
meaning of public deposits) NIE ML
() Defarred Credits ' ML HIL
{ciTerm Leans hil. . L
[d} Inter-corporate Joens and borrowing NIL © HIL
(&} Commerclal Paper ' NIL NIL
{f} Okher Loans {specific naturs) Nik KL
Asiet sida:
Amounit
Qutstanding
3 Break-up value of Loans snd Advanices Including bills
) recejvablas {Other than those inciuded in [4) below]:
(a} Secured Hil.
i) Unsecured 50
3] |Break-up of Leasad Assats and stock on hire pnd
othar assets countlng tawards AFC acthitles
{1} Lease asyets including leasa rentalls under
suntry debior: . K\,
{3} Financtal lease : . Hik.
(k) Gperating Jeass '
{li} Stock on hive incliding hire charges under sundry
debtors; T ,
{a) Assets on hire . NiL
{6} Repossessed Assets . NIL
fiid) Other lbans cavnting thwards AFC activities '
{a} Loany where assets bava boen repossessed, NIL
{b} Loans other than {2) above NIE
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Schoduie to the Balanee Shoet of a Mon Banking Financlial Company
{ax requirerd In teoms of Paragrzph § BB of Non Banking Financial Compantes | Non Bepesit Accepling or
Hoelding) Companios Prudantial erms {Reserve Bani Diractions, 2007)

o~

" {Rsdnlacs)
PARTICULARS
4} {Greak-up of Investmenis: ” .
Curront Investments: '"'
1. Quoted *
{1} Shares : fa) Eguily HiL
(b} Prefarence M.
{il} Debentures and Bonds L
{iiky Units of muotual funds ML
{v} Government Securittos MAL
{v} Others [please specify)
Z Unguotad:
{F) Shares : (o) Equity HIL
(k) Preference fr.
1) Debentures and Bonds HIL
$EY Linlts of mutuad funds L
{iv] Government Securlties wiL
{v} Othezy {pivase specify) Wil
Long Tarm nvestments
1, Quoted :
{1} Shares ; {a) Equity 1,935.73
(b) Freference 500.00
[ll} Gebentures and Bonds 114
{ii#} Units of mutual funds 1356645
) Goverpment Securfties HIL
iv) Others {please specify) ML
{AIF Funds) 147,91
2, Unquoted: .
{1} Sharas ; [a} Equity 5.04
{b Preferenca 1]
{il) Debantures and Gonds ML
(FEEY nlts of rsrtoal funds NiL
{iv} Govarnment Securities il
{v} Others {please specify) ML
5)  |Bgrrowar group-wise classificatien of all leased assets, stack-on-hire and loans and advances:
;.‘:atnguw o Amauit nat of provisions
Secured nsecured Total
i, fctaked Parles
{2} Subsidiarkes HIL HIL MIE
{t) Comganles In the same group HIL NI Wik
{c}Other rolated part|es MiL MIE MIE
2. (ther than related parties. MIL ML ML
Total ML | NIL NIL |
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L L T

i CLCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Schodule to the Balahee Shewt of a Non-Ban king Financial Company
{es required in tarms of Paragraph 8 0D of Non Ranking Financial Companies { Mot Deposit Avcupling o
ﬂqfqing} Companies Prudentizl Norme (Reserve Dank Directions, 2007) |
- ' {fs.In lacs)

PARTICULARS
Imvestar group-wise classification of all investments [Current and long termd in sharos and securities [Roth quoted
and unguoted) '
Category wreak o o | P00k Valu (i
L el o
valie or pHAY of Provisl ns.]
1. Refated Parties CaL . R
{a) Subsidiaries . . | ] | B R 5,19
(b} Companies in the same grovp . . I A -
{c} Other relpted parties  * . ' Loy, lB0397336 . 1,285.20
2. Other than related parties ' ' N 16,889.34 | L 12,978, 78
Total ' 3,00,062.50 ] 14,206,17 |
Other Information o
Particulars Amgunt Amount
{I} Gross Mon-Performing Assets
[a) Related parties - miL HIL
{b) Dther than related parties HIL HIL
(i) Net Non-Performing Assets ' . T '
(0] Related parties RiL . ML
{b} Other than related partles . ' ' R ML ]
{Hi) Assets ncquived In setlsfaction of debls. - . .- st [ TRIL HIL -
— Ty : ACTATE _
: For and ot behalf of the Board
Varun xféhil
Director
[DIN Ro. 91886759}
fMahesh Datal Ragini Vakll
Dircctors CEQ & CFO
[DIN e, 00165912}

Musmbai :BAY 25, 2017
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i H - 10, Shrinflcat Apts, 23, Bajaj Road
Raw A Shah & Assocmtes Vite Parle West, Mumba! ~ 400056
Chartered Accountants : +91 22 2613 5613 ; 491 95190 635 58

rasas snciatgg@g_ maijl.corm
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPQORT

To the Mumbers of
ELCIR iNUESTMENTS LMITED

Report opn the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financlal statements of ELCID INVESTMENTS LEMITED

{"the Holding Company”] and its subsidiaries {the holding company its subsidlarles together referred 10

as “the group”), which comprise the Consalicated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of

Profit and Loss for the vear then ended, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a-summary

of significant accounting policles and other explznatory Informath:-n l:hereinafter Jeferred 10 83
"consctkiated financial statements®)

Management's rg;gnn;lbllitg for the Elnanclat statemants

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as
“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolldated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolldated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standtards specified under Section 133 of the A,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Board of Directors of the
compantes Included n the Graup are responsible for malntenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provistons of the Act for safeguerding the assets of the Group and subsidiary
companies and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application
of appropriate accounting policles; making Judgments and estimates that are seasonable and prudent;
and the dedign, implementation and malntenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectlvely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consclidated financial statements by the Directars of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid,

Auditoy’s Responsibility

Qur responsibllity is ta express an oplnion on these conselidated financial statements based on our audit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required 1o be Ingluded In the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial staterments. The pracedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consalidated financial statemants,
whether due to frand or error. In making those risk assessments, the aud|tor considers internal financial
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control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that glve true and falr view in
order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate In the ¢ircumstances. An sudit also Includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Holding Company's Directors, as well ag evafuating the nterali presentdtmn of the
financiyl statemants,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained by us and audit evidence obtalned by other auditors
in terms of their repnrts referred to Other matters paragraph befow s sufficlent and apprnpriat& to
provide & basls for our audit opinion on consolidated financhal statements

Opinion . R '

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financlal slatements give the information required by the Act In the manper 50 required and gh.re afrue
and falr view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

al n tha case of the cansulidated Balance Shaet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at Ma rch
21,2017
b} in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the conselidated losses for the
year ended on that date;
) in the case of the Consolldated Cash Flow Statement, of the consofidated cash ﬂm-.rs far the year
“andad on thnt date,
Other Mattars

We did net audit the financlal statements of two subsidiaries, whose financlal statement reflect total
assets of Rs. 6625,50 lakhs as at 315t March, 2017, 10tal revenues of Rs. 1115.74 lakhs and tataj profit
after tax of Rs. 1095.38 lakhs for the year then endad, as proportionately considerad in the consolidated
financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor whase repart have
been furnished to us by the Management and our oplnton on the consolidated financial statements, In so
far as it refates to the amounts and dlsclosures included In respect of the subsidiaries and our report in
terms of sub-sections {3} of Sectlon 143 of the Act, In so far 25 3t relates to the aforesald subsidiarles, is
based solely on the report of the other auditor.

Cur opinion on the consolidated financlal staterments, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, [s not modified in respect of this matter with respect te our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditors,

Report o al opylator | I

1. Asrequired by section 343(3) of the Act, base& on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financlal statements of subsidlaries, as noted in the 'Cther Matter’
paragraph, we raport, to the extent As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a} we have sought and obtalned ali the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit of afaresald consolidated
financlal staternants;

B] inour opinlon, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesald
consalidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and tha reports of the other auditors,

¢] The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Censelidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
boaks of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
Statement,

d} In our opinion, the afaresaid consolidated financlal statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Aules, 2014; as appilcable
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e] On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company a5
an March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
repeort of the statutory audltors of its substdiary companies, none of the Directors of any suclh
company are disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a Director of that
company in terms of Sub-section (2) of Seqtion 164 of the Act,

f} With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal flnancial controls over ﬁnanclal repun!ng of the
Helding company and Its subsidiaries and the operating effectwﬂness of such cantmls, refer to
our separate Repart in “Annexure 1 and;

g} With raspect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Reporl In accordance with Rule
11 of the Companles {Audlt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideratlon of the
report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as zlso the other fi nanclal
Information of subsidiaries, 35 noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph:

I, the Group has does not have pending litigations which would impact Its financial position

. the Group did not have any long-term cantracts Including derivatives contracts for which there
ware any materiat foreseeable insses

ii.  there has been ne delay Indransferting amouals, required to be transferrecl 1o the Inveslor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group

v, the Group has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements a5 to holdings as well
as deafings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 {0 30 December,
2016 andthesg are in accordance with the books of accounts makntained by the Group,

FJor RAVI A, SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Roavl A, Shah, Proprictor
Membearshlp No, 116667
Firm Reg. Na.;125079W
WILMBAIL: May 28, 2017
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H : ' 10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Read,
RaviA Shah & Associates. - - - (b west, Mumbal- 400056
Chartered Accountants’ +91,22 2613 5613 ; +91 $8190 63558

rasassoelatos o

Annexure 1 referred to in paragﬂph 2(f) undor the heading 'Report on Other-Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of the Qur Repurt of even date to the memboers of ELCID INUESTMENTS LIMITED on the
accounts of the company fur the ve:ur ended 31:.1: March, 2617, , :
Report on the Intesal Financlal cﬂntrols under Clause (I} of Suh-sn-::tlan 3 of Semlml 143 of the -
Companles Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

in conjunction with our audit of the consclidated financial statements of _ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
{“the Holding Cumpany‘"} as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2017, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the Hulding Lompany and its Su bsid iaries.

Management’s Responsibillty for lnternal Finam:iai Contrals .

The respective Board of Dwe-:tars of the Haiding company and its subsidiaﬂes, are re.f;ponsrble for -
raparﬂng criteria Estahllshed b*y the company cunsidenng tha essent’:al cumpanents uf intarnal mntrﬂls
stated inthe Guld an-:e Note on Audit of Intemal Financiai Controls Dver Finan-:ial ﬁeporting issued tn_.r the
institute of Chartered Acmuntants of India {ICAI} These respons;blhties Ingluce the design,
imptementation and maintenance of adequate 1nterna| financlal cantrols that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective
company’s policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy ang completeness of the ar:counting records, and the timely preparatwn of rellable financlal
information, as requ‘rred under the Ast, .

Auditars’ Responsibliity i : -
Our respuns!biiity is £Q express, an opinlon on the company 5 Internai finanﬂial controls over ﬁnanciai
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Suidance Note”) issued by the ICA and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be presertbed under section 143{20} of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financiat controls, both issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note requtre that we comply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
Internal financkal controls over financial reporting was established and maintalned and If such controls
operated effectively in all material respects. Our awdit involves performing procedures to obtaln audlt
-evidance about the adequacy of the interpat financlal controls systam over financial reporting and their
aperating effectlvenass.

Cur audit of internal financiat controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financlal reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenass of Internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the suditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of matarial misstatement of the financial statemants, whether due to fraud or error. We helleve that the
audit evidence we have ohtained and audit evidence obtained by other auditor in terms of their report
referred toin the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our
audit opinlon on the cotmpany’s internal financlal controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

A company's Internal financial controls over financlal reporting fs a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of financlal reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposgs in accordance with .generally accepted -accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls over financlal reporting includes those policles ang procedures that
{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detani '@1;!:1:|1r=u:~¢:|1.P and fairky reﬂect the
transactions and dlspositions of the assets of the company; (21 pmmde reasanahie assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financlal statemenﬁ in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendltures of the company are being’
mage orly in agcordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and {3}
previde reasonable assurance regarding preventlon or timely detection of unauthorlsed acqulsition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that conld have a material effe::t on the ﬂna n-::la! state ments

Inherent Limltations of internal Financlal Controls Over Flnanclul Rapnrtlng

Because of the Inherent Iimltatrons of internal financlal controls over f‘nancial repnrtlng, Including the
poseibitity of collusion oy Impmper managernent overtde of mntmls, material. misstatemems due to error
or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Alsg, pru]ectiuns of any evaluation of the Intermal ﬂnanciai
controls over financial raporting to future periods are subject to the Hsk that the internal finantial control
over-financial reporting may become Inadequate becausi of changes in conditions, or that the;degrae of
cornpilance with the policias or procedures may Ideteriarab&. ' ' '

Gpinion

tn our opinion fo the best of our information and according to the EKpianatluns glven to us, the Holding
Company and its subsidiary compantes, have in ali material respects, ah adequata internal financial
cuntru!s system aver financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
ope rating effectively as at 315t March, 2017, hased onthe Internal controls over financial reporting criteria
established "by the company considering the essential :nmponents of internal controls stated in the
Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financtal ‘Hepc—rﬂng issued by the |nst:tute uf
Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Mattars:

Cur aforesald report under Section 143{3}{i} of the Act on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of
the Internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to two subsidiary companies, is
based on the corresponding report of the auditor of such companies incorporated in India. '

for RAVI A, SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Actcountonts

Rovi A, Shok & Assoclotes
Mambership No, 116667
Firm Reg. No.: . 125078W
MURMBAL May 25, 2017
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED : : .
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE.SHEET AS AT 218T MARCH, 2017 ' |[R5. IN LAKHS)
. Noke
Particul AS AT MARCH 33, | AS AT MARCH 31,
Arclars No. 2017 2016
. {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds . o
Share capital C2 © 230,00 20,00
Resarves and surplus C3 21187.54 1770060
Current llabllities “ i o
Trade payables .. © 68D 6.57
Cther current Habllitles ' 72 1.28
Short-term provisions - . 3675 1{5.45
: TOTAL 21,253.94 17,754.29
Il. |ASSETS
|Nan-current assets
Fixed assets ] | S
Yangible assets 5 -124.03 .o 14835
Non-ctirrent {nvestments c6 20638.82 17409.91
Peferred tax assets [net) ) 178 5.69
Long-term loans and advances C8 87.11 0077
Curront assots 9
Cash and cash equivalents 370,94 43.28
Short-term toans and advances 1045 10.45
Other current assets 10381 34.85
TOTAL 21,253.94 17,754.29
Sgnificant Accouriting Policles Cl
Notes ore an integro! part of the financlol statements
As per our report of even date For and on behaif of the Board of Dlrectars
For Rawi A, Shah & Assoclates
Chartpred Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 125079W Varun Vakil
Director |

{DIN No. 01880759)

Ravi A Shah, Proptictor

Mem Mo, : 116667 tahesh Dalal Raglni Vakil
Director CEQ & CFD
{DIN No. D0165512) {DIN No, 07792011}
Mumbal : May 25, 2017 Mumbal : May 25, 2017
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ELCID INVESTIVENTS LIMITED

Naotes ara gn Integral part of the flnanclal statements

CONSOLIDATED STJ\TEMEHT f.‘}F PR DFET & 1055 Fl'.‘.lll THE YEAR ENDED DN 25T MAHCI{, 2017 [R5, iM EAKHE)
Note Mo, . ' '
Particulars 2016 - 2037 2015~ 2016

lincorne; Clo

Revenue from operations 17.61 AR5E
Other income 3,676.78 303232
Total Revenue 3,694,40 305328
Expansos: T 3 - "
Employes banellts expense Ci3 By AE.08
Depreciatiop and amortizabion expense cs 24,36 o oR2n2d
ther expenses iz i 3965
Total expenses 110.05 77.05
Prafit befora exceptional and extranrdrnary ftams and tau {1 -1y 308485 2,97533
Exceptional items {©1s) - 4,51
Profit hefore extraordinary iams and tax (V- V) 3 5&4 ﬁﬂ 207083
Fxtraordinary Items ' TN
frofit befora tax (VIE- ViLl) b JBB#.SD 970,83
Tax sxpense: r ' o
{1} Currenttax 34.40 21.1%
12) Deferred tax 3.91 {1.22)
{3) ShortfiExcoss) provision of earliar year 3215 (142
Profit {Loss) for tha gerlod from contlnulng operations (1X-X) 8,514,085 295231
Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operatlotis S
Tax expense of discontinying eperations - -
Profitfiloss] frem Discontinulng pporations {after tax) :xu-xlu] - -
Profit fLoss) for the pariod 3,514.05 2,952,133
Earnlngs por equity share {in Rs.: i

{1} Baste & Diluted (Face value * 10 each)” 17 1,757.02 147616
Signlficant Accountlng Policlas c1

i

As por our report of oven date
For Ravl A. Shah & Assodlates
Chartered Accotintants

Flrm Raglstration Mo.: 135079W

ravi A Shah, Progrictor
Viem Mo, ; TIGEET7

Vidrabai @ May 25, 2017

For annd an bohalf of the Board of Ditoctots

Varun Vakll
Director
(DN W, QLEE0TSE)

Waheosh Dalal

(DN N, 00165912)

Plrector

Ragini Vakil
CEO & CFO
{DIN No. 07792012)

Mumbal : May 25, 2017
T M ’
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' ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

IMuimbal 1 May 25, 2017

{DIN No. DO165552)
Mumbal : May 25, 2007

CONSGLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH, 2017 [1RS. 18 LAKHS)
Partioutars Mk -77 2015 - 2006
f. CAS HFLOW ERCHA OPERATING ACTAVITIES T T
Met Profit before tax and extraordlnary items 35E4.50 2920083
Srifeals by bls fipr
[refaecialon .36 234
inlesost & Opddand lncome (%,560.73) (3Haan
Expenses . A &1
Frlar Pedod Adjustenants + [0.15) -
Profit £ Loss on Ssle of Long Term nvestments {122.6¥) (40,58}
Profit onsobe of Car ' 411.04) C
Operating Profit pefore changes in Dporating Assets {7825} (5451}
Intr decra :
{Other cuerent assels - {1.26} -
{8013} (54.53)
r I _ { i :
Trade & Other Payables ' . {6.88} §2.25)
Cosh generated from Operations (8552} {58,200
oo Tax patd . [28.68] (55.82)
Cazh flow bofore Extracrdlnary e Hs57) (215.08)
NET CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES {12567} {13R.08)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESYING ACTVITIES
{Increaze] £ decroasa In Long Terem Loans and Advances 896 J95.38
porchosn of IAvestments (422005} (2,153,37)
SalefRedemption of imastments 1,156.57 (1.918.53)
Expenseas i Tuy) 11217
Sode of Fetl Assots 1200 -
Interest recehed 525 ADSE
Dividend raceived 3455.68 2.937.99
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTPRATIES 464,82 20,80
[ CASH FLOW FROM FNANCING ACTIVIVIES ‘
Chdsdend and tax pald [TLO4} {38.34)
NET CASH FLUW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {12.04) - [38.14}
., HET INCREASE 1N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 271 25.42)
{ash and Cash Equivatent at tha beginning of thn year 43.18 E9.55
Cash and Cash Equivalent st the end of the year 570,39 43.28
At g6F OUF report of even date For and on bahaif of the Board of Directars
For favl A, Shah & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firpn Reglstrathon Na.: 1250790 Warun Wakil
Dilreclon
(BN No. B18E0TSE)
Aol A Shah, Frogrlgtor
Mom Mo, @ 116667 Mahesh Dalal Raginl Yakli
firactor CED & CEO

{DiIn Mo, 07732011}
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS:

MNOYE 1: N(':]TE§ TO FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS

A} STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The consoclidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries have been prepared
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles In Indiz and comply with the
Accounting Standards {AS-21) speclfied under Section 133 of the Cﬂmpanies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies [Apcounts) Rules, 2(]'14 and the relevant provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting po!lctes adopted in the’ preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING;

a) The Consolldated Financlal statement are prepared under the historical cost mnventian on an
accryal basls and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued: by-the institute of
Chartered of india and the relevant provislons of the Companies Act, 2013,

bl The preparation of the consclidated financial statements requira the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered In the reported amounts of assets ang liabilitles
{including the contingent liabifities) and the reported income and expenses during the
reporting period. The Management beliaves that the estimatas used In the preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. The 8ifference betwean the actual results
and the astimates are recognized in the perfod In which the results are known/ materialized.

¢} The rights and Habilities pertaining to prier period operations bt arising In the current .
year, If material, are shown under ‘prior perlod ad)ustiments’ in the Profit 8 Loss Account,

CEXED ASSETS:

The “Gross Block” of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which Incltitles taxes,
dutles and other identifiable direct expenses. :

DEPRECIATION:
The Holding and subsidiary companies are charging on WDV Basis and depreciation has been
worked out as per the Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset s treated as Impalred when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverzble value.
Art impairment {oss {s charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

[INVESTMENTS:

All the investments are considered as Long term by the management. The long-term investments
are held at Cost plus related expenses, Decline in market value of Investments, if any, Is of
ternporary nature,

18



PROVISION FOR TAXATION
a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax,

by Provision for current Income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the
income tax act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year.

¢} Beferred tax Is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on iming differences,
being the differance between taxable Income end accounting Income that orlginate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent perleds

PROPOSED DIVIDEND:
Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided for in the accounts pending
approval st the Annua| Generat Meeting,

DISCLOSURE QN SBECIFIED BANK NOTES: :
During the year, the holding company had specified bank notes or other denpmination note as
defined in the MCA notification GSR 308(E) dated March 30, 2017on the detalls of spedﬂed hank
notes {SBNs) heid and transacted during the period from 8% November 2016 to 30 December,
2016, the demminatmn wise SBNs and other notes as per the said notification is glven below:

! SBNg "| Other Denomination Notes | Total
Closing Cash in Hand as on 22,000/- 14,134/~ 36,134/
08.1%.2016 1
{+} Parmitted Receipts - 1,00,000/- 1,00,000/-
(-} Permitted Payments - 54,775/- 5#,??5!;
{-} Amount deposited in Banks 22,000/~ . 22,000/
Closing Cash on Hand as on ~ - 59,359/~ 59,359/~
30,12.2006 l

I“:@m: Permiited receipts pertain to cash withdrawn from Bank Account -
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
NGTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSQLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2017

(5. I LAKHS)

particulars Asat Mareh 21, | As st March 31,
PR 2016
HOTE - £.2 : SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
200000 Cqulty Shares of s, 104+ each 20,00 20.00
EO00 Hon-cumulathve Redecmable Preforence Shares of Rs, 5,00 500
TOTAL 25.00 25.00
Issued and Subscribod
200008 EQUNTY SHARES OF Re. 10/ each fully pald up 20.00 20,00
{Frevious Year 200000}
TOTAL 20.00 20.00

(AN e delenls of Baquity Sharshokiers hotding more than 5% shares:

i T

NO. | NAME OF SHAREHOLGER

" AS 8t BAET MARCH, 2017

" As ot 9151 MARCH, 201 6

Numbor| % Humber i

Me. Amar Vakil A 32.38 64750 22,38

M. Amar Vakit {HUF) 15000 750 15000 7.50

Wirs. Diptka A, Vaidl 30300 15.15 30300 15,35

Wir, Varun A Vakil 27550 1378 275650 13,78

Nar, Madir 1 vakit 16000 8.60 16000 4.00

Ms. Amrita Vakil 12150 5,08 12150 5,08
{BIRaconcfiation of the number of shares cutstandlog at the beglnnlng and at the end of the reporting pertod

Particulars As at 315T MARCH, 2017 As 1t 3357 MARCH, 2016
. Nurmnbar Rg, Number Rs.

Shares eUtstanding at The BOgIMNINE of the year 3000 20,00 2(K3,000 20,00

Sharas outstanding atthe end of the vesr 204,000 2000 200,000 20.00
i N —r T T

i

&0




ELCID INVESTVIENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAL ENDED ON 31587 MARCH, 2017 (RS, 1N EAKHS)
Particulars As ap March 31, | Az al Warch 82,
. 2017 2016
NOYE - £3 ; RESERVE & SURFLUS
CAPITAL RESERVE 0.83 0.83
CAPITAL REDTMITION RESERVE 0,36 0.36
CAPITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATION 481 - 4.51
GENERAL RESERVE:
Balance as por last year's Dalanceshast 184344 164344
Add: Translerred from Frofit & Loss Afe 1.00 200850
184444 1,843.44
STECIAL RESCRVE: {u/s 45-IC 6f The Reserve Bank of Indla '
(Amendment) Act, 1957}
Balance as per [3s1 year's Balanceshent 3,638.68 - 3,049,238 .
Add: Transferred from Proflt & Loss Afe 703.34 588,20 ‘
4,242,002 3‘,!‘:3&.65
Profit & oz Account .
Dpaning Balsnce 12,231,490 10,084,585
Add; Prafit after Tax 3,514.05 255231
15, 73553 13 45,9
Less: Appropration . )
Tranafarred to Special Reserve 702,34 58530
Proposed Dividend 30.00 10.00
Tax on Dividend 6.11 .04
Transferred to General Reserve .00 200,00
Interim Dividend - 20.00
Tax on interim Diidend - 4,07
Fa0.45 82541
et Frofit/{Net Loss) For the currept period 14,995.08 1223149
TGTAL 21,187.54 1?,?&9.@
NOTE - G4 ;: CURRENT LIABILITIES | -
a)  Short-term borrowlngs i
Trade Payables 680 6.5
Qther Current Uabilifles
Due to Broker 0.45% 0.43
Trds- Professional faes D48 0.22
Unclaimed Dividend 1,51 543
Statutory Des 02 .20
Durstanding Expenses .08 -
272 728
Shovt Term Provisions
Proposed dividend EIL 10.00
Proviston for Tax {Net of advance taxes pald) {168 a5
Dividend Distribution Tax E.11 -
36.75 10.45
4641 4.0

&1
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NGYES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENGED DN 3157 MARCH, 2017 (RS, IN LA KHS]
g T T T T hl T T T T L | 5 T

Particulars As ot March 3L F As 33 March 21,
2017 2015
NOTE -C6 3 INVESTMENTS [AT COST)
NOK CURRENT INVESTMENTS | VALUED AT COST)
a) Investment tn property 156.02 166,02
by Investments in Equlty Istrumonts 2,686.57 2,571,131
£} . Investmenis In Preflerance Sharas 50000 .00
j.'!] Investments In Gebontures or Bonds GB.01 . GROY
, €} investments In Mutua! Funds 16,59%,17 14,114.43
1) Investments in Vanture Capital 27074 305.74
h]  Other non current lnvestments {Unguoted} 24791 184.40 '
TOTAL HON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 20628.82 1740851

Laptnar

The Aock Yol and the Market Valuee of quoted Ivestments Instudes guoted shaces, Bonds ord MAY of Undts of Wolua) Funds 35 undor:

QUOTED®
Hate: Muteal Funds amaunt for provisus year have
been ragrouped Srom Unguoted o guoted 1o make

them conparable with current year, Accardingly,
the market vilua aof guoted Investments for
previous year has also bopn restated

UNQUOTED

Market Valua of Quoted Investments

2046-2017 2152016

- 20,221.15 17,055.75
A17.67 354,16
20,638,582 17,608,841
459 8386 {  370,953.15
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) ' ELCID INVESTMENTS LIVITED

NOGTCS FORRIING PAILT OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE VAR LMDED O 15T MAACI, 2017 LAS. I LAKHEY
5 | NOTE- G : cnusuu DATED INVESTRENTS T T )
B ’ Nos, Nos, FACE AS AT 85 AT
‘ PARTICULARS Corrent YOBF| proy, Year | VALUE | 2056-2017 | 2025 - 2016
- - ~ Rupeas | Rupees
BN CURRENT TURVEATMERTS { VALUIED AY LOAT )
Anyastment i propestys
investment in immevabte proparty ($handala Land} . ) 166,02 166,072
TOTAL (A IG6.0% 166.0%
th Other Companies | i
Corona LAG i ' T 150 150 ol o6 0.0065
Lembodar it & Trading Co 3,550 2,500 W 016 DIG
Progatl Cheemicals Pol Lid . 42000 - 45000 10 2.62 262
Expm‘s'sﬁémrls B Holek T 75000 181, - -
Indlan Aluminturn: Co. Ltd 11 3% 2 0.0% 002
Sirls Lt ana 340 10 83 0.6
Tt Citarmrises Lid. P a2 10 0,05 0.6
— ; 29 774
[QUOTED:
Agra Tech Poods Lid 2000 2,000 A0 10,29 16.25
Ak1g Hobal indla Limitad 20 200 10 0.18 b2
Apeotex fndistres Led. 20,000 £0,000 5 1385 4265
Alsn Paintz Ld - T T % 372504 §.723.89
Autgtite {Inglka] Lid, i 100 100 i 0.02 Do
Biala] Atk Limibtird 5400 3,600 W D42 012
Baja] Fnseny |td 2406 2,000 5 141 141
Baja] Holding & invastonent Ld 1,800 1,800 A0 £.30 G50
Fri Bearing ledfa Ltd 650 630 10 | .56 9,58
Berget Palnti {indle) Ltd 134,400 96,000 ) 0.60 060
[During the vesr bonus shares hsuad I the rakle of 2i5) I
Bhant Farga LTd, 1,158 1,159 2 14.28 14.29
Bharat Heavy Elecilcsls Ltd 6,504 6,500 2 1%.41 1843
Birla Priciston Yachnalsgles Limitad 54 54 2 0.0 B0
Bharat Petraleurn Corporation Ltd 8,120 1,560 pL3 M.?B 1408
{Durlng the year bonus shares lssuod In the ratlo of 151 ) .
Bosthid C W0 4 i 6.1 . 26,75,
Cipla Lid ) & 1051 A,000 Fl 15.20 15.40
Divls,s Labovatories Ld 2,000 1000 7 10,85 1881
De. Ruddy Laboratary 500 50 5 238 2238
Elchar otor Lid 140 150 10 14.?41 22140
Finntex Cablos Ltd 5,600 3,600 2 0.01 .01
Einclex (ndustries Lid 750 750 1t 018 Oas
Goldman Sachs Gold EYF 18k 108 100 c.B5 525
taavind Rubbor ttd 500 200 10 0.15 011
Great Eastern Shipping Co. ttd 0,163 2,103 10 1.04 144
Great oifSharos Ltd, 2275 2,275 10 0,26 0.26 ]
H O FC Bank Ltd. zaes ] 2,485 pl 10,55 1955




ELCID INVI.'STM ENTS LIMITED

HOTE: FORMING P.I'i.RT DF THE CORSOUBATED ACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR I:NI} ED ON J15T MAI"EH 101?

(NS, IN LAKIS

NOTE- 05} ccmsn LIDATED [NVESTMENTS T i T .
T T ' Nos, Mos. | FACE | AS AT asnt
PARTICULARS Currept Year| oo vear | VALUE | 2016-2017 | 2035 2016
o Rupees Hupaes
H P L, L26 J:F1 10 %23 B4
Hindalea ndusteles Lid 13 13 1 0.00 ) 0,00
Mindustan Tin Works 1,500 2500 Y] 1.00° 1,00
Hitech Plast Lig, 12,500 12 550 30 125 1328
Hero Moto Crog 1 334 26 10 0.6 1047
1ITGud, 23,000 14,000 1 2830 2870
[During the vear borus shares Issued in the ratio of 1:4 T ” T
Wi Bankitd  C 5,000 5,000 3 706 7.26
indizn Hotels Co. Lid " 4E,000 15,000 1 EET) 3.19
ndian Ssarnbess Enlerpise B 1 © 743 10 0.00 GO0
{nchan Sebmbest Metels Tubes Lid 1785 285 5 134 1,14
interghoba Aviation fid 1,153 FREEY 10 1085 035
indtanFecmiest BAYSGys - ) 310 10 003 0.03
tnfosys Technology Lid B ~ 5,700 5,754 5 15,46 1944 |
fingersoll ran [Incla} Lid ) 3,000 2,000 10 Q67 9.6
Jolprakash Assoclates Lid, . 25,650 25,650 2 1558 2859 |
Kotak Mahindrs Dank Ltd 1,635 1,538 5 16.56% 1343
Larsen & Yodbro Lbd 8,435 BA36 FX] 9049 59,44
Larsen & Youbro Lt6 02 GG4 2 10.20 140,15
BARtablal tndiistes Ui pviy 173 10 0,70 0.70
Manlndsa & Makindra Lig 2000 2,000 gl 145 LT
Mahindra Lfespace Developers Lid, 1.264 1,764 i3 (1% .19
Navla Flusrne internatianaf Lid 350 350 10 011 [+K b1
Nostle ingk L, 750 %0 1 537 .57
Power Grid Corpoeration af tndia Ltd SASK E 3,855 1 247 3.47
Mtk Industrles Umilad 20000 10,000 1 53.87 53,87
Prireed Setuirities Lid. 300 300 5 0,08 aLit
Essel Propack timited 7 Fi 2 020 .30
Ravmend Lid BIs 825 10 D.40 040
fiellanca Capital Ltd B35 3% 10 006 606
Aellonca Communications Lid 6,702 5,102 57 352 182
Aelrance Industries 1kd © 13,516 13,518 i 347 2.17
Acllanee Inltasiucture L 41 ¥ 502 3] 36 0,36
fiellznce Poweritd, 1,675 1675 1 003 0.03
Awstirs And Plastics Ll 423,514 323,914 10 wae| 1030
fiolte ndla L 1,800 1,500 10 815 | 0.15
Salnt Gobai Stkuit ndia Ld 20,4800 20,000 19 1305 1303
Shree Renuka Sugars ttd. BOLOOT ' B0.000 E 14,04 14,54
Sl Dinesh hlls - we| 260 10 035 0.18
Stale 8ank of indla B705 5,040 1 2221 23.06
Sun Prarma Adv Resesrch &0, Lw. 3483 | 3,480 1 0.5 | n4as
Sun Pharmacetticals 32,000 17,000 1 P PYITATT)
Sun Pharmacedticals kd 2828 % E49 1 2253 2251
Swan Ensrgy btd. 1,200 1,008 1 D0 0.08 |
Tane]a Aerospace 100 i 5 0.0 0.0 |
Tota Chemicals 624 G4 10 050 0,50
Tata Motars Ltd 8,100 a,100 2 259 155
Tata Fowsar Co. Ltd 25,100 20,300 1 3.58 358
Tata Sponge Iron Lid, rivv] 2 10 027 0.27
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LINITED

HOVES FORMING PART O THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS PO YHL YEAR CHNOED ON A15T MARCH, 2017 {5, 1M LAKNS)
ROTE: €6 ; CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 1 i o
- i Nos. Nos, FACE AS AT A5 AT
PANTICULARS Current Yeor| oo voor | VALUE | 2016-2017 | 2005 - 2016
T Hapeps FELI b oy
Tats Steel Led 7,153 Fier 10" 3620 A6.a0
TC5 ud w8 | o8 1 o] NPT
Taak Enterprises Umited. 1z 1% 1w 000 0,00
Tota tonsullanty Larvies Ltd i 434 451 1 .50 1250 ]
“Vhermaxktd i T 0 L0 7 .58 wE
Traﬁ:pek indusirlgs Lid 2,550 2550 p{i] 1.5 140
UlraTech Comeo “1E4 164 il 0.0 OB
nltachy Ltd, 50,000 50,000 2 P 25 56
United Spivits L [ €06 10 16.45 18.45
Value Industries Lid =K ] 260 10 fan XT
videgon {ndustries 1, 79 73 T 047 37
wipra bt ) 4 4,640 ] G52 £.52
Zenlth Birfa Ltd 162 162 10 a1 gal
— 258528 256757
TOTAL (E) - 1,GBE65Y 257131
PREFERENCE SHARES |
Tatz Caplial imited (7 5% aon camverthle praference shares) 50,003 50000 -
” T TGTALIC) 500.00 -
Iprestment o Dehentures or bonds :
QUOTED f UNQUOTED
Natlonat Hihwey Authonty of tadia tBonds 15 yrh i 2443 - 1,000 7142 1142
HHA&| Tox Free Bands B.30% 2,500 2,500 1,000 2545 2544
The Tata Pewer Co. 11¢ NCD 2 2 - 014 20.14
_ TOTAL{D ) G2.01 6E.01
[ Y ds: {oyroted
Blrfa Advaniags Fund= Diidand Pagmit 47,427 47,127 18 2500 25,00
Tirla Advantage FUnd - Dividend Payout 1013263799 35,485 16,283 10 1800 15,00
1rla Income 108 (Grawth) 32,858 ; 32,583 1 10,00 10.00
Dirla WP Greweth 202,377 202,317 19 5.4 45,00
Birla Sun Life 95 Fund - Bividend Payout 35,236 45,236 10 1008 10,06
Blrta Sun (e Dynamilc Bond Fund Ratall Growth 1,176,704 1,176,704 pLi] 00,00 200,00
Blvta sum e FL R Eimd LT Growah 146, 604 136,604 it 18500 LRS00
Blrta Sun T Flotlng Rata Fund LTP GROWTH & 100 433,655 433,655 100 76138 76138
irla SUh Litn Flatlog Rate Fund LTE Grawth 19,555° 19,859 0 B4.1Z 3442
Birla Sun Life Frontline Enulty Oiv Kelnvastmont 646,200 582,353 10 92| 43508
Birla SUn tife Mideap Fund Div Fayout 134,831 134,831 19 B0 30,00
Mirla Sunlie 95 Fund Dlv Payout 16,590 16,590 1 16,75 16.7E
Blrta Sunlife MIP [ Woalthes Plaa Growih 197,228 157,228 10 35.00 2500
BSL midlm tenmp! growth regular 1,014,734 £ 1,014,724 0 | 250,00 15000
DSP Blackeook Equity Fund Hor, Plan Blv Retnvestment 260,200 233,854 10 123,55 11LEB
Df Blackrock tndla TIGER Fun Diy Payout 3RS, 130 385,134 10 .00 | G000
T3P Dlackreck U5 Flowbte £q Fuad Dir Flan Dhv 2AE o4 706,657 10 .15 535
peAY L TaP 1) Equity Fund 763,037 730,505 10 140, B2 140.17
Q5P L TP 100 Eqult',r Fund iy, P.l:.f:.i 278,0BL 228,081 10 44 50 A5 00
DSP A L TOP 200 Egulty Furd [Dlv, Aogd 23,863 21,563 | 19 5 A0 500
Fraredin dod la Divechla Fund: Dvidend Relayvestment 421 5R4 £5,304 1w 177,58 163.43
Franklia tneia Saving Flut fund Quarterly i payout 1.566,242 158G, 742 w 165,36 16538
Franklin indza Prima fung - Divdend Payout 55,756 55,756 10 0.00 3000
Frankfin India Prima Fiend - £r Growth 103,728 103,726 10 62500 G500
FTindla Dynainic PE fatlo T DI Aelnweiment 262,064 BL1.GES 14 it 271,66
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ELCID INVESTMENT 5 LlMiT[_Iﬂ

MOTES FORMING FART OF THE CONSDLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR CNOED ON 315Y MARCH, 2017

IR5. 1N L.‘lKHSJ-1

NOTE- G5 : CDNSDUDATED INVESTMENTS A AR
T T MNos. | MNos. | FACE T BS AT TASAT
FANTICULARS Qurret Yearl o o0 voar | VALUE | 2016.2017 | 2015- 2016
Rupees Rupos
FT1RDI A MONTHLY INCOME PLAND GROWTH 221,078 21074 10 3500 1500
1 B F C Balanee fund (Onldend) 95,559 a5 450 16 10,00 10,00
H B F £ Equlty Fund - Dhidend Fayaut 119,654 108,681 30 . ADDD 0000
¥ [ F £ Equity Fund - Didend Relovetment 152,535 452,535 16 5686 64,86
H O F & Equlty Fond {Dividend) 33,766 18,260 i 10.00 20,00
H © F © Fting Bale Ingame Fund STPL D banthly 5 235,561 1,399,561 0 53704 =324
H £ F £ Mutual Fond WGP Long Pian Growth 381,777 161777 10 55,00 55,00
HDFE 0F Momthly Tncome Plan T 57,651 7,851 10 2000 20,00
HDFC Cash-bAsnsgement £U Tressury pdv P growth 2,550,007 1,723,087 wy R 534,34
HGFG Cash Mansgement Fung Treasuny Adv Dl L 753,556 P S 2554
HOFC Cash Managamanit Fund 'fre:surrﬁ& M va.rth 11,406,484 15,4065,500 10 E45556 A, Q.05
HDFC Growth Fund - Dividend Payout - aT.AG1 A7 461 10 2000 T
HOEG Latge Oap Fund Beg Growth Flan 3000 "B,000 ) .30 oG
HIWE MRcap Oop Fund 59,945 e T 0007 - 2000
HDFC Maltiple yetd Fund Growth 2.352,293 2341993 10 BE7.K HELLG
HUEL Yop 200 Fund » Dhidénd Payolt 573,089 S74080 ETi) 23100 22100
HIOFC Top 200 Fund - GBI Growwth 167,450 167,450 20 £40.00 610,00
FCILH 2o Ficting Regutar Plan Growth 12,769 14,765 b 75.00 5,00
ICHA Prutncome dpportunitles Retall Growth L4135, 19 L4ILI 1t 197,00 07,00
HEICE Prudential Corporete Bond Fund (0D 2273714 7,273 B85 10 332,64 23248
(CECT Prodentisd Dyanamic #an Dlddead 354,057 354,067 in [ samﬁ
HCIC Prudential Flasting fatt Growih 44354 44,484 Ty 5,00 5,00
1061 Prucdenyial Hotlg Aate Plan Growth 124,056 324,086 10 11000 210,00
HCICT Prudential Saviag Fund A prowith 174,812 1758172 10 27605 276105
101G} Predentls! Focus Buechlp Eg Fund Retail Bly 359,277 79797 10 3000 30,00
KA Prudentizl Focused Muchip Eq. (D) 514,667 514 E57 10 BLOE 6104
Gt *Prodeetial M Comulativa 55,744 354,744 10 5004 50,00
IGIC) "Prudantial Tap 100 Fund Bir Growth 24,067 294,057 10 GBS0 BE%.CO
RS Classic Equity Plan A Diy 52,054 52,054 i 15,00 15.00
1GFC Moty Managar lavastroente Blan Out Dividond L0A7 AT 10 - 111681
p::;l:: Money pancger lavesiments Flan Qut Dividend {Reg] 1,190,841 10 1198 .
19FE Prersdar Squity Fuend Plan A Dhidend A2 41,171 10 Toaer] 143,01
iL & FS MRestone Fund i B " 1,565 40 - 15 49
IF pAGREn Eurage Bynamis £O Dffshore Rup Growh 164,088 14,48 100 1500 15,00
Kotak Boad Shart Term Growth 3,591,574 5595,574 ip B25.400 825 1)
elkarica Cgulty On Fund Dif Growth 326,451 326,854 an’ 2E0.00 250,00
Rellance Growth Fund -Retail- Divitend Flan 40,255 a0,355 0 30.00 2040
Reflance Geowl) Fnd -fetsii- Fan Divd Relawst 223691 190,451 10 11765 | 103,68 |
fieliance LT £aulty Fund Dl Payslt 250,000 1X0LLRR 1 3500 4E.00
Retlonde Ml £ Small Cap Fund Ot TI5.000 175,000 10 17.50 17.50
Roeliance Manthly notema Plan Growth 53,187 93, 1HY 30 20,00 20.00
Reliance Vizion Fund Retall Dlan - Oividend Blan EETE] 30,503 0 20,03 00
$ B I Magnum Global Fund Gividend 107,105 104,105 10 20.00 30.00
Surdacam BNP Panbas Select Focus Dividend 353.329 353,329 i0 5000 S0.00
Fermpleton Flopting Rate Incsme Fund Div Fayoul BE2,¥01 $62L731 1D 94 55 8405
UTE Byaanic honds fund Growth 01,178 201,178 i 1600 2540
UTI Opp Fund [D P Payout) 1,710,561 1,270,561 10 17500 17500
LT Opp Fond (O P 10,166 10,466 i 1.3 1.39
i TOTAL (€} ' 16,699,17 | 14,114.33
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NCTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSGLIBATED ACCOUNTS FOK THE YEAR £

NDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2017 {RS. I LAKHE)
NOTE- £ ; CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS [ ' - o - N
‘ Wos. | Nes. FACE |  ASAT AS AT
PARTICULARS Corremt Yesr| peoy, vear | VALUE | 2016-2017 | 2015 - 2016
. : Hipees Rupees :
_!nvo;lrmtut; {1 Menture Capiial '
luras Yenture Coplial favestment BSD{ R0 | 100,000 87,25 a7.25 |
IFL National Dvalopment Aganda Fund 156,795 weeani T aon 7 20D.00
Indla el Mumbat Redevelopment Fund 13 18] _ 100,000 1350 18,50
’ j TOTAL {F) ' 270.74 305,74
OTHER ENY INVESTMENTS: o
India Business Exceliznce Fund B 20,000 500 |0 1000 204000 12500
1M Fipancist Prop Fond i 2,000 1000 30,000 4751 56.0
o TGTAL |5} ' 247,91 184:40
TOTAL INVESTIMENTS | 20,635,872 | 37,408.9%
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
NOYES FORMING FART OF THE CUNSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DM 3157 MARCKH, 2017

(RS, 1N LAICHES)

As gt Maorch 31,

Particulars Asat Mnrlnh 31,
017 2015
NOTE - CF t DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Beferred Tax Asscts {HnbilithesH Net)
Fixed pssets: impact of difference botwean tax
depreulaticn und deprectation/ amarslsatinn changed 1.78 5G9
Tor the financial recorting ' :
Doforred Tax Liabiilties - -
Defarrad Tax Assets{ Net) 1.78 5.68
Daferrnd Tax Assets 1.78 565
NOTE - T8 OTHER WON CURRENT ASSETS
Lurg-\en [pans and advances
{Unscourpd and consldered good)
Sundry Deposits 50.00 60,00
Income due on investment . 015
inverest recetvable from R4, Jad 4r.08 40.50
Prepald Expanses 0.06 0.08
597.11 03T
TOTAL NON-CLIRBENT ASSETS 497.11 140,72
NOTE - C0 : CURRENT ASSETS E
Cash alants
Cask on hand 0.20 6.21
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account 33.07 43.07
Investment In Flxed Deposits with HOFC Bank Limited 337.67 -
(In Excrow Afc. agatnst Purchese of investment]
37084 43.28
Short Yerm Loans & Advances
{Unsacured and consldered pood)
Incomie récalvable 10.45 10,45
10.45 10.45
{ther Current Assare
Fropald Expenses 1.66 0.57
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) 8.60 3a.48
Ingame due on Investinent 0.55 .
Advanco to Staff Q.00 -
10.81 34.85
TOTAL CURRENT ASSTES 25220 88.57
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE COMNSCLIDATED ACOOLINTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 15T MARCH, 2017 {5, I LAKHS)
Parlculars A3 at March 31, | As ab March 31,
2017 2016
WOTE - €10 INCOME
Revenue from aperations
Interest 14681 40.56
3761 ALLEDG -
Other fncame ’ ' -
Divigend 3,543.12 297174
Profit on sale of shares [Wet) 12263 40,58
Profit on sale of Car 11.04 -
TOTAL 2.675.78 3,012 72
NOYE- C11 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salarins & Perquisites 23.14 16.03
TOTAL 23.14 16.032
MNOTE - €12 : OTHER EXPENSES
Advertiscment expanses 0.90 1.0%
o R r
= Audic Fag 2.80 2,40
- Certifleatlon Charges 0.6z 0.84
AnnualLlsting Fees 229 1,25
Advisory Feas 4.75 4.64
Fingd Exponses 238 -5.75
Dircctors Fees 2.50 2.85
Donatian Z1.00 -
Motor Car Expenses 4.00 .20
. Frofessfonal Fees 1572 7.21
Mlscellaneous Expenses 181 3.37
Printing & Stationery 113 178
Aent, Taxes E insurance 1.17 0.35
TOTAL f1.55% 84,68
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OTHER NOTES: (All Fipures in Lacs)

;13 Detajls of Subsidiarias:
The subsidiary cormpanies considered in the consolldated financial statements are:~

Name of the Company Country of % of voting | Financial Year
Incorpeoration power

Murahar Investments and India | 100% | April ~ March

Trading Co. Ltd.

Suptaswar investments and india " 100% | April—March

Trading Co, Ltd.

C14, Terms/ Rights attached to each clags of Equity Shares;
Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to shares Equtt‘f shares:
Company has only one class of equlty shares having a par value of Rs, 10 Per share, Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held, In the event of Liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of
all preferential amounts, in proportion to their Shareholding,

€1.5. Principles of Consolidation @
The Cunsalidated financial statements have been combined to the extent possible an a line
by line basis by adding together itke items of assets, liabllitles, income and expenses.
Al slgniflcant Intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated on cnnsoii;!atlnn.

The consalidated financlal statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policles
for like transactions and other events In simiar crcumstances and are presented to the
axtent possibla in tha same manner as the company’s financial statements.

€16. Contingent Lisbilitles/Commitments:
Tax amounting to Rs, 0,80 (Previous Year Rs, 1.86) has been deducted at sotirce on
Income from interast,

17, Auditor’'s Remuneration includes:

Partleutars 2016-20%7 201k-2016
AudH Fees 2.80 " 2,40
Certiflcation work 0.62 0.84
Totaf ' 3.42 3.24

C18. The activity of the company is that of Investments only hence, AS-17 is not reguired to
bg mentioned.
C19. Earning per share:

o 2016-2017 2015-2016
Profit after Taxation 3514.04 2952,31
MNo. of Equity Shares 206000 200000

“Nominal Value of per shares h 10 10
Basic and diluted Earning per shares of 10 1757.02 14?5.1&
each {in Rs.)
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C20. Excentional Hem includes ~
> Profit on sale of share of Rs. 0.01 refating to FY 15-16.
»  Dividend and short term capital gain of Rs. 0.04 recelved from J M Financial Property Fund for FY
15-16.
»  Entries reversed from UM Fin 4/c"{o the extent of Advance Tax, Self Assessrent Tax paid,
unrecorded past income and recorded as Prior perlod.

C21. inerest tncome consists of Interest Rs.7.28 for F.Y. 2016-17 on loan of Rs 50.00 given to RG
Industries Private Limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Provision of interest income
made till March 31, 2017 amounts to Rs 47.05.

C22. Balance taken of following party Is are sublect to Confirmations -

Sr. No. Party Name Amount {in Rs)
1 R G Industries Pvt Ltd (Loan + interest} : 88.05
2 ) 0 Financial Property Fund ) ' 47.91

C23. Dues to Migre, Small and Medium enterprises:
There are no dues Lo Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises as at 31st March, 2017, This

information, as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Devefopment Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identlfied on the basis of infarmatlon avallable with the company

C24, Information on Related Party fransactions as reguired by Accounting Standard - 18 for the
vear ended on 31% March, 2017,

Fartlculars Subsidiaries | Company Directors
Controt by
Directorsf/
Associates
Remuneratlon {Sitting fees) - - 2.50
Managing / Executive Director's [ - 16.50
Refative Salary
Dividend Recelved —Aslan Palnts Ltd. - 3228.96 -

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Raglnt Varun Vaki
DIRECTORS QF PARENT COMPANY

Amar Arvind VakH, Bharat fthaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalal, Varun Amar Vakil,
Ketan Chatrabhuf Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakll & Ragini Varun Vakil

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:  Varun Amar Vakil

DIRECTORS { KEY MANAGEMENT PERSCNNEL AND RELATIVES GF SUBSIDIARIES ~

Mr. Mahesh Dalai, dr, Bharat Talati, Mr. Deepak B Shah, Ms. Amrita A. Vakil, Mr. Ketan C.
Kapadia =)



COMPANIES OVER WHICH THE DIRECTORS HAVE SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE OR CONTROL
Asian Paints {Iindia) Ltd., Resins & Plastlc L1d., Pragat] Chemicals Ltd., Lambodar Investments

B Trdg. Co. Ltd., Murabar Invt, & Trdg. Co. LLd,, Suptaswar Invt. & Trdg, Go. Lid,, Vikatme v
Containers Ltd,

fielated Party relationship is as Identifled by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

{25, Disclosure under Part it of Schedule 11} of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the
extent applicable to the company.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever necessary

C26. Provision for Income Tax has been made on the basis of returnable income calculated as
per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1861,

C27. Disclosures of {pans / advances and investments in its own shares by listed Cnmpénles

their subsidiaries, associates Companles as required by clause 32 of the Listing
Agreament: )

Subsldiary:
There are no transactions to be reported.

The conselidated financial statements for the year ended 317 March, 2017 have been
prepared as per the applicable Revised Schadule til Part i to the Companies Act, 2033.

Accordingly, the previous year figures have been regrouped wherever hecessary ta make
them comparable with the flgures of current year,

SIGNATURES TO NOTES
As per our report of even date Far and on behaif of the Board
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No.:125079W
Varun Vakil
Director
MN 01880759
Ravl A. Shah, Proprietor
Membership No, 116667 Mahesh Dala$ Raginl Valdi
Mumbai, May 25, 2017 Director CEO & CFO
DIN 00165912 DIN 07752011
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